
SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 

• Monday. July 20th. 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 

5:55p.m. 

6:00p.m. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

• Committee agendas will be available on Friday, July 17th, 2015. 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, July 14th, 2015 

Pre Meeting Activities 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Invocation - Kathy Jaycox 

OFFICIAL AGENDA 

Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the main entrance. 

Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

Roll Call - City Clerk Denise Pearce 

Recognition of a Quorum. 

4. Shiloh Museum of Ozark History second quarter statistical report. By: Allyn Lord, Museum 
Director 

5. Make -A-Wish Proclamation. Presented by: Mayor Doug Sprouse 

6. Comments from Citizens 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during this 
period on issues not on the agenda. No action will be taken 
tonight. All comments will be taken under advisement. 

7: Approval of Minutes 

a) June 23, 2015 (3-16) 

8. Procedural Motions 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 

B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read 
on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item numbers .. .. 12a-d; 
13a-b; 14a; 1"; 1Ba; 19 (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of the council 
members). 

9. A Resolution recognizing the "2015 Bikes, Blues, and BBQ" event as a city approved 
special event. Presented by: Ernest Cate, City Attorney (17-18) 

10. A Resolution supporting the induction of Joe M. Steele into the Arkansas Business Hall Fame. 
Presented by: Mayor Doug Sprouse. (20) 

11 . A Resolution setting a hearing date on a petition to abandon a utility easement in the 
City of Springdale, Benton County, Arkansas. Presented by: Ernest Cate, City Attorney 
(21-34) 

12. Ordinance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Mike Overton: 

A. An Ordinance amending Chapter 114-56(a) and 114-57(b) of the Code of Ordinances of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas; declaring an emergency; and for other purposes (regarding box 
trucks). (Recommended by Committee for Approval) (35-36) 

B. An Ordinance amending section 114-58 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas; and for other purposes (the parking of vehicles in the street of residential areas). 
(Recommended by Committee for Approval) (37-38) 

C. An Ordinance amending Chapter 94 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas; declaring an emergency; and for other purposes (regarding the disposition of 
pawned property). (Recommended by Committee for Approval) (41) 



D. An Ordinance amending Chapter 34 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas; declaring an emergency; and for other purposes (procedure for the filing of 
referendum petitions.) (Recommended by Committee for Approval). (42-43) 

13. Heath, Sanitation, and Property Maintenance Report and Recommendations by Chairman Jim 
Reed: 

A. An Ordinance ordering the razing (demolition) and removal of a certain residential structure 
within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 512 Caudle Ave; to declare an emergency; 
and for other purposes. (Recommended by Committee for Approval) (44-49) 

B. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown 
brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas. (1840 Carley Rd., 2911 Falcon Rd., 309 Laura St., 3068 Napa Ln,. 4147 St. Alban's 
St.) Presented by: Ernest Cate, City Attorney. (50-84) 

14. Planning Commission Report and Recommendations by Patsy Christie, Director of 
Planning: 

A. An Ordinance accepting the replat of Lot 3, Diesel Downs Subdivision to the City of 
Springdale Arkansas, and declaring an emergency. (85-88) 

15. Police & Fire Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Rick Culver 

A. An Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for purchase of mobile data terminals for the 
Police Department (89-91) 

16. Finance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Eric Ford 

A. A Resolution authorizing a change in the authorized staff of the Fire Department. 
(Recommended by Committee for Approval) (92-95) 

B. A Resolution amending the 2015 budget of the City of Springdale Fire Department. 
(Recommended by Committee for Approval) (96) 

17. Committee of the Whole: 

A. A Resolution regarding the transfer of certain real estate from the City of Springdale to the 
Springdale Water and Sewer Commission; Authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute all 
necessary documents and otherwise to act in furtherance of this transfer. (Recommended by 
Committee for Approval) (97-108) 

18. Parks and Recreation Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Mike Lawson 

A . An Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for trash compactors for City Parks. Presented 
by: Wyman Morgan, Director of Administration and Finance. (Recommended by Committee 
for Approval) (109-110) 

19. An Ordinance calling for the simultaneous detachment and annexation of land currently in 
Tontitown, Washington County, Arkansas, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann 14-40-2101. Presented by 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney ( 111-113) 

20. Comments from Department Heads. 

21. Comments from Council Members. 

22. Comments from City Attorney. 

23. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 

24. Adjournment. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 23, 2015 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on June 23, 2015, in the 
City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Sprouse called the meeting 
to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Rick Culver 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Mike Peters 
Patsy Christie 
Mike Irwin 
SamGoade 
Brad Baldwin 
Bill Mock 
Courtney Kremer 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward 1 (Absent) 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerkffreasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Police Captain 
Planning Director 
Fire Chief 
Public Works Director 
Engineering Director 
Parks & Recreation Director 
Animal Services Director 

Marilyn Rathburn, 3472 Gum Lane, who lives south of the proposed School of Invocation 
to be built on Hilton Road, expressed concern with the drainage runoff when 
development occurs. She requested that an alternative plan be looked at that will take 
care of flooding. 

Melinda Mason, 106 W. Allen Avenue, told City Council she is upset with the new 
paving being installed on West Allen A venue and how messy it is. The street was a 
concrete street. She asked that the double yellow striping be reconsidered and that a 
single white stripe line the street instead. 

Mayor Sprouse said he will talk with Sam Goade about the striping. 

Ray Dotson, 3495 Raymond Lane, presented a $3,100 invoice for work he had done on 
Emma Avenue near his business (Spring Creek) approximately a year ago. The problem 
was a plumbing issue that was located on the city side of the property. He is asking that 
the city consider reimbursing him for the costs since he had to pay to fix it. 

Also, Mr. Dotson is hooking up two houses on Raymond Lane to the city sewer. The 
Water Department is charging $800 per tap. He is asking for a little help on this since it 
is a city project and not a water department project. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Evans moved the minutes of the June 9, 2015 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Aldennan Jaycox made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

f') 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 23, 2015 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

APPEAL OF PLANNING COMMISSION'S DECISION TO DENY MICHELLE 
WALKER AND KEVIN WALKER'S REQUEST FOR A CONDITIONAL USE FOR A 
DAYCARE TO BE LOCATED AT 1804 W. HUNTSVILLE STREET 

Michelle Walker and Kevin Walker presented an appeal of Planning Commission's 
decision at their June 2, 2015 meeting to deny a conditional use for a daycare to be 
located at 1804 W. Huntsville Street. 

Several council members felt like there was ample access and parking and felt like the 
decision should be overturned. 

Alderman Reed made the motion to overturn Planning Commission's decision to deny the 
conditional use for a daycare. Alderman Overton made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

RESOLUTION NO. 58-15- APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE REQUEST BY 
MICHELE AND KEVIN WALKER TO OPERATE A DAYCARE AT 1804 WEST 
HUNTSVILLE A VENUE AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution approving a conditional use request by 
Michele and Kevin Walker to operate a daycare at 1804 West Huntsville Avenue as set 
forth in Ordinance No. 4030. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL 
USE AT 1804 WEST HUNTSVILLE A VENUE AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to 
the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on June 2, 2015, on 
a request by Michele and Kevin Walker for a Use Unit 28 (Home Occupation/Day Care) 
in a Low/Medium Density Single Family Residential District (SF-2). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
two (2) yes and six (6) no recommends that a conditional use be denied to Michele and 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 23,2015 

Kevin Walker for a Use Unit 28 (Home Occupation/Day Care) in a Low/Medium Density 
Single Family residential District (SF-2) with the following conditions - None 
recommended. 

WHEREAS, Kevin and Michele W alk:er appealed the Planning Commission's 
decision to the City Council and their appeal was heard by the City Council on June 23, 
2015. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 

Michele and Kevin Walker for a Use Unit 28 (Home Occupation/Day Care) 
in a Low/Medium Density Single Family Residential District (SF-2) with the following 

conditions- None recommended. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ day of June, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Lawson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered ~8-15 . 

APPEAL OF PLANNING COMMISSION'S DECISION TO DENY ERIC AND KATY 
SlliBERT'S REQUEST FOR A CONDITIONAL USE FOR A MOBILE VENDING 
UNIT TO BE LOCATED AT 3637 S. OLD MISSOURI ROAD (SHAVE THE 
PLANED 

Eric and Katy Siebert presented an appeal of Planning Commission's decision at their 
June 2, 2015 meeting to overturn a conditional use request for a mobile vending unit for 
Shave the Planet to be located at 3637 S. Old Missouri Road. 

Mrs. Siebert said the Planning Commission said there are not enough parking spaces for 
this location. 

Mrs. Christie said the entire building is required to have 39 parking spaces and there are 
42. This allows them only three spaces but then they don't have a place to put the mobile 
vending unit and would have to apply for a setback variance. 

The Sieberts didn't realize they would need a variance. 

Alderman Watson moved this appeal be tabled until the July 14, 2015 City Council 
meeting to allow them to work with the Planning Department and see if there are any 
other options to make this work. Alderman Overton made the second. 

If) 

=-



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 23,2015 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Evans 

No: Lawson 

ORDINANCE NO. 4927 - REZONING 1.3 ACRES OWNED BY IGLESIA 
APOSTOLICA CRISTO VIENE LOCATED AT 1845 BUTTERFIELD COACH ROAD. 
FROM A-1 TO P-1 AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 1.3 acres owned by 
Iglesia Apostolica Cristo Viene located at 1845 Butterfield Coach Road, from A·l to P·1 
and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their June 2, 2015 meeting. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance ''Do 
Pass". Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4927. 

RESOLUTION NO. 59·15- APPROVING A CONDITONAL USE REQUEST BY 
VANCURAN AUTO SALES TO BE LOCATED AT 2223 WEST SUNSET AVENUE 
AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a conditional use 
request by VanCuran Auto Sales to be located at 2223 West Sunset Avenue as set forth in 
Ordinance No. 4030. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL 
USE AT 2223 WEST SUNSET AVENUE AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to 
the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on June 2, 2015, on 
a request by VanCuran Auto Sales for a Use Unit 41 (Automobile Sales) in a General 
Commercial District (C-2). 

\0 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 23, 2015 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
Six ( 6) yeas and two (2) nays recommends that a conditional use be granted to 
VanCuran Auto Sales for a Use Unit 41 (Automobile Sales) in a General Commercial 
District (C-2) with the following conditions- No conditions recommended. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
VanCuran Auto Sales for a Use Unit 41 (Automobile Sales) in a General Couu:nercial 
District (C-2) with the following conditions -No conditions recommended. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ day of June, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 59-15. 

RESOLUTION NO. 60-15- APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE REQUEST BY 
ERIC SEffiERT/SHAVE THE PLANET FOR A MOBILE VENDING UNIT TO BE 
LOCATED AT 2940 WEST SUNSET AVENUE AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE 
N0.4030 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a conditional use 
request by Eric Seibert/Shave the Planet for a mobile vending unit to be located at 2940 
West Sunset Avenue as set forth in Ordinance No. 4030. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL 
USE AT 2940 WEST SUNSET AVENUE AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) ofthe 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to 
the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on June 2, 2015, on 
a request by Eric Seibert/Shave the Planet for a Use Unit 44 (Mobile Vending) in a 
General Commercial District (C-2). 

r--
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 23,2015 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
eight (8) Yeas and zero (0) nays recommends that a conditional use be granted to Eric 
Seibert/Shave the Planet for a Use Unit 44 (Mobile Vending) in a General Commercial 
District (C-2) with the following conditions- No conditions recommended. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
Eric Seibert/Shave the Planet for a Use Unit 44 (Mobile Vending) in a General 
Commercial District (C-2) with the following conditions- No conditions recommended. 

PASSED AND APPROVED TmS day of June, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 60-15. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4928- ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY TO THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS. PURSUANT TO ARK. COQ.e_~._~~ 
§14-40-2002 {ACT 779 of :l999.1.._AND MAKI.NQ__._A._.COMMITMENT TO 
PROVIDE SEWER SERVICES TO SAIP PROPERTY AS REQUIRED BY ARK.. 
CODE ANN. §14-40-2002 (ACT 779 of 1999)- SIX TRACTS LOCATED ON OAK 
GROVE ROAD 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance annexing six tracts of land to the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas pursuant to Arkansas Code Annotated§ 14-40-2002 (Act 779 of 
1999), and making a commitment to provide sewer services to the property as required by 
Arkansas Code Annotated §14-40-2002 (ACT 779 of 1999). Richard Bohannan (Estate 
of Evelyn Bohannan), Austin and Sabrina Long, Phillip and Katrina Foley, and Martha 
Woods ("the Property Owners"), are the owners of the following real property currently 
located in Elm Springs, Washington County, Arkansas and which are contiguous to and 
adjacent to the City of Springdale, Arkansas: 

Tract 1: 

Tract2: 

Tract3: 

797 Oak Grove Road, Washington County Parcel No. 750-
00687-000 

769 and 735 Oak Grove Road, Washington County Parcel 
No. 750-00689-000 

695 and 695a Oak Grove Road, Washington County Parcel 
No. 750-00695-000 

QC 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 23, 2015 

Tract4: 

Tract 5: 

657 Oak Grove Road, Washington County Parcel No. 750-
00696-000 

Washington County Parcel No. 750-00685-000 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Passu. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4928. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4929 - ANNEXING 14.722 ACRES LOCATED OFF 
BUTTERFIELD COACH ROAD INTO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. 
WASHINGTON COUN]'.Y,.~SAS-OWNERS: S.JGNATURE BANK 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance annexing 14.22 acres owned by 
Signature Bank located off Butterfield Coach Road into the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Lawson 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4929. 

RESOLUTION NO. 61-15- APPROPRIATING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUNDS 
FOR NEW PUPPY CAGES FOR THE ANIMAL SHELTER 

Alderman Evans presented a Resolution appropriating capital improvement funds for new 
puppy cages for the animal shelter. The estimated cost is $15,100.00. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
FUNDS FOR NEW PUPPY CAGES FOR THE ANIMAL SHELTER 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale Animal Shelter plans to renovate a room for 
the boarding of puppies, and; 

ct\ 
Co4 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 23, 2015 

WHEREAS, there is a need for puppy cages to outfit the room after renovation 

has been completed, and; 

WHEREAS, the estimated cost of cages for this room is $15,100.00 including 

tax; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that $15,100.00 of capital improvement 

funds is hereby appropriated for purchase of puppy cages for the Springdale Animal 

Shelter. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of June, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: Overton 

The Resolution was numbered 61-15. 

RESOLUTION NO. 62-15 - AUTHORIZING FUNDS FROM THE CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUND FOR AIRPORT PAVEMENT REHABILITATION 

Alderman Evans presented a Resolution authorizing funds from the Capital Improvement 
Project Fund for Airport pavement rehabilitation. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING FUNDS FROM THE CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUND FOR AIRPORT PAVEMENT 
REHABILITATION 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Airport Commission is planning the rehabilitation of 
the pavement on the east taxiway, runway and a portion of the terminal apron, and 

WHEREAS, this project is estimated to cost $555,556.40, and 

WHEREAS, the Airport Commission has applied for a grant of $500,000.00 from 
the Arkansas Department of Aeronautics, and 

WHEREAS, the Airpott Commission needs $55,556.40 to match the grant and 
complete the project; 

= ~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 23,2015 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the expenditure of a maximum of 
$55,556.40 of funds from the Capital Improvement Projects Fund is hereby approved for 
pavement rehabilitation project at the Springdale Municipal Airport. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of June, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 62-15. 

RESOLUTION NO. 63-15- APPROPRIATING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUNDS 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE TO REMOVE THE BUILDING AT 1104 SHILOH 

Alderman Evans presented a Resolution appropriating Capital Improvement funds for the 
City of Springdale to remove the building at 1104 Shiloh 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
FUNDS FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale acquired property located at 1104 Shiloh and 
the commercial structure located thereon, and; 

WHEREAS, this building needs to be removed to improve the appearance of the 
neighborhood and the trail system and prevent vandalism, and; 

WHEREAS, the 2015 budget does not have any funds appropriated for this 
project, and; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that $15,550 of capital improvement 
funds is hereby appropriated for the demolition and removal of the structure located at 
1104 Shiloh. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of June, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

~ 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 23,2015 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

-----------·-----·------------
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 63-15. 

RESOLUTION NO. 64-15- APPROPRIATING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUNDS 
FOR OFFICE CONSTRUCTION 

Alderman Evans presented a Resolution appropriating Capital Improvement funds for 
office construction at the Springdale Municipal Airport. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING CAPITAL IMPROVE:MENT 
FUNDS FOR OFFICE CONSTRUCTION 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale Airport Commission has an unfinished office 
on Powell Street, and; 

WHEREAS, there is a need for additional office space, and; 

WHEREAS, the estimated cost to finish the office for use is $9,950; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 

THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that $9,950.00 of capital improvement 
funds is hereby appropriated to finish construction of one office of the Airport 
Commission located on Powell Street. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of June, 2015. 

ATTEST: 
Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

N 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 23,2015 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 64-15. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4930 - TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR INSURANCE 
COVERAGE FOR CITY BUILDINGS AND CONTENTS 

Alderman Reed presented an Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for insurance 
coverage for the City of Springdale buildings and contents. 

The City of Springdale retained the Farris Insurance Agency as the insurance broker for 
building insurance for the City of Springdale and they have negotiated and secured 
proposals to insure the buildings and contents for replacement cost of $107,330,875 with 
deductibles and premiums. 

The Farris Insurance Agency recommends the proposal from CNA Insurance with a 
$50,000 wind/hail deductible per occurrence and a $10,000 deductible for all other perils 
with a premium of$196,333. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Lawson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4930. 

RESOLUTION NO. 65-15 - AMENDING THE 2015 BUDGET OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE POLICE DEP AR'Qv{ENT 

Alderman Reed presented a Resolution amending the 2015 Budget of the City of 
Springdale Police Department to purchase mobile data terminals and other equipment. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2015 BUDGET OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Police Department has received drug seizure funds that have not 
been appropriated; and 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief has requested that some of these funds be 
appropriated for mobile data terminals and other equipment; 

«") -~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 23, 2015 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF. SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2015 budget of the City of 
Springdale Police Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Present 

Department Acc01mtNo. Description BudfZ:et Increase Decrease 

Police 10105014217021 Drug Seizure Expenses 104,200 26,317 130,517 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of June, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 65-15. 

RESOLUTION NO. 66-15 - AMENDING THE 2015 BUDGET OF THE 
SPRINGDALE STREET DEPARTMENT 

Alderman Reed presented a Resolution amending the 2015 Budget of the Springdale 
Street Department for contract labor in the Landscape Division. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2015 BUDGET OF THE CITY 
OFSPBINGDALESTREETDEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, funds appropriated as revenue in the Street Fund, for code 
enforcement cleanups, were not considered in the appropriation in the Landscape 
Division for contract labor, and; 

WHEREAS, there is a need to appropriate $112,000 for contract labor in the 
Landscape Division to adequately fund the activities assigned to them; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2015 budget of the City of 
Springdale Street Department is hereby amended as follows: 

~ 
1""'1 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 23,2015 

Department Account No. Description 

Present 
Budget 

Proposed 
Increase Decrease Dudget 

Street-
Landscape Div. 20102054317035 Contract Labor 160,000 112,000 272,000 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ day of June, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Watson moved the Resolution be adopted. Aldennan Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 66-15. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4931 - AUTHORIZING TIJ.P CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP _LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS WITHIN 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. BENTON COUNTY. ARKANSAS (3224 SAGELEY 
LANE) 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris at 3224 Sageley within the 
City of Springdale, Benton County, Arkansas. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Lawson moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause· be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

II) 
...-4 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 23, 2015 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4931. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4932 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO F}tE A CLEl\,N
!,[P.__killN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. WASHINGTON 
COUNTY, ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on the following properties 
located within the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas: 

1) 502 Buford St. 
2) 604 Dodson St. (#815-20915-000) 
3) 604 Dodson St. (#815-20913-000) 
4) 704 Geneva St. 
5) 1111 Highland Ave. 
6) 2403 Sycamore Pl. 
7) 1615 Theodore Dr. 
8) 2663B Yorkshire Circle 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Overton moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4932. 

RETIREMENT OF CHIEF KATHY O'KELLEY 

Chief Kathy O'K.elley is retiring effective June 30, 2015. City Council expressed their 
appreciation to her for her service to the community. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Overton made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 7:05p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

IQ 
...c 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE "2015 BIKES, 
BLUES AND BBQ" EVENT AS A CITY APPROVED 
SPECIAL EVENT. 

WHEREAS, the annual "Bikes, Blues, and BBQ" event brings thousands of 

visitors to Northwest Arkansas, thereby generating tourism dollars for Springdale, 

Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the 2015 "Bikes, Blues, and BBQ" event will take place from 

September 23rd to September 26th, 2015; 

WHEREAS, the parking lot of Arvest Ballpark is an excellent venue to host 

activities and events associated with Bikes, Blues, and BBQ; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale wishes to declare the 2015 Bikes, Blues, and 

BBQ event a "special event'' pursuant to Article 6, Section 3.5(9)(£) of the Zoning 

Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, thereby allowing the operators of Bikes, 

Blues, and BBQ to utilize the parking lot of Arvest Ballpark during this special event. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2015 "Bikes, Blues, and BBQ" event, 

which will take place from September 23rd to September 26th, 2015, is hereby recognized 

as a "special event" pursuant to Article 6, Section 3.5(9)(£) of the Zoning Ordinance of 

the City of Springdale, Arkansas, thereby allowing the operators of Bikes, Blues, and 

BBQ to utilize the parking lot of Arvest Ballpark during this special event. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2015. 

ATTEST: 
Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY A ITORNEY 

EmcstCa/20 lSMisdRESOBBB 

QO -~ 



~ LGUdiDI OUSIOGSS. 
c.tiiMGD~lE LGDdlngSpdogdUIG. ~ '{'~'Y 
~ 

July 7, 2015 

Mayor Douglas Sprouse 
City of Springdale 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72762 

Dear Mayor Sprouse, 

The Springdale Chamber of Commerce is again working with representatives of Bikes. 
Blues, Hlld BBQ to bring several events to Arvest Ballpark during this fall's rally, scheduled 
for September 23-26, 2015. Among the events planned for Friday, September 25th are live 
music, food vendors, motorcycle vendors, vintage war machinery, and possibly a fireworks 
show. On Saturday, September 26th, a car show, vintage bike show, and vintage military 
equipment display will be held during the day. In addition, rally officials are working on a 
Military Appreciation ride to begin and end at the ballpark. Live music is planned for 
Saturday afternoon & evening, as well as, a performance by Torch, a fire-stunt rider. All of 
the events will be held in the parking lot of Arvest Ballpark. 

As part of the highly successful Bikes, Blues, and BBQ Rally, we feel that these events will 
bring a large number of visitors to the City of Springdale, as was evidenced by last year's 
attendance. Not only will tourism dollars be generated, but hosting these events at Arvest 
Ballpark, will greatly improve the possibility of relocating additional Bikes, Blues, & BBQ 
Rally activities to Springdale in the coming years. 

We respectfully request that the City Council consider recognizing this as an .. Official" city 
event. Thank you for your consideration. If any additional infonnation is needed, please feel 
free to contact me. 

cott Edmondson 
Director of Business Development 
Springdale Chamber of Commerce 

P.O. Box 166 • Springdale, AR 72765 (479) 872-2222 • www.Springdale.com 
~ 

I' -t:lo. 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE INDUCTION 
OF JOE M. STEELE INTO THE ARKANSAS 

BUSINESS HALL OF FAME 

WHEREAS, the innovation, business acumen and devotion to quality 
of Joe M. Steele had a remarkable impact on Springdale, Northwest 
Arkansas and the State of Arkansas, and 

WHEREAS, at an early age Mr. Steele began a small canning 
business that soon became an empire, and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Steele served on many community organizations 
such as the Springdale City Council, Springdale Water and Sewer 
Commission and Springdale Industrial Commission; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that support and 
recommend the induction of Joe M. Steele into the Arkansas Business Hall 
of Fame. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of July, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST; 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

= N 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION SETTING A HEARING DATE ON A 
PETITION TO ABANDON A UTILITY EASEMENT IN THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, Justin Gregory and Natalie Gregory have petitioned for the abandonment of 
a utility easement, more particularly described as follows: 

Part of Lot 7, Block 2, Oak Valley Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Benton 
County, Arkansas, beginning at a point 30 feet west of the northeast comer of said 
Lot 7, thence west 100 feet, thence south 25 feet, thence east 100 feet, thence 
north 25 feet to the point of beginning. 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that a hearing date should be set; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that August 11, 2015, at 6:00p.m. is set as the date 
and time for the City Council to hear the petition; that the City Clerk shall give notice of the date 
and time of said hearing as required by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

EmestCa/2015Misc/RBJGregory -M 
~ 



PET~TION TO VACATE A UTILITY EASEM·ENT 

Name of Petitioner(s): J\lsDY\· ~ Nt{t,a\ie l:.tregorj 
Petllioner(s) must be owna~(s) of the property 

Address: 46Dll t\ l'-~PY'i 5tretrt 
Spr,~le 1 1-'ft 1:!110+ 

Legal Description: 

LeT\- 1 \3 \o~k 2., ~ \<.. ""' \ \~ Su\xh~\S io\'l 

Date of Survey: f/; _s· / /9 '75 
I 

SurveyPertonnedby:~~---------------------------------------------
(SIMVey must be attached to Peti110n) 

We, the undersigned owners of the above described real property situated in Springdale, 

Arkansas, hereby petition the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to release, 

vacate and abandon that portion of the utility easement that is encroached upon by an 

improvement on the property, as more particularly shown on the survey, which is being filed with 

this petition. 

~~Ow~ 

"J·IDI"""'I"n\n<> ... h iel\/llf'I\TS:: C:I\QC:UC:~I"nD-~~ .... - ..... 
N 
N 
~ 



• _., 
JIGWir 

Justin aod Natalie Gregoxy 
4806 Hickory sum 
Springdale, AR 72764 

VIA EMAIL: justiJUgmpy@yahoo.com 

RE: Release of Utility Basement 
4806 Hickory StMot 
Springdaic, AR 72764 

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Gregory, 

Apdl17, 201S 

Soutbwelllra Elldric 
PcMir CoiiPII'Y 
t01 Welt TO'Mllhip Stilet 
FayetiiMie, AR 721'03 

The following is in response to your petition to vacate a utility easement 1~ on tbe 
above refereuccd property. 

n is my undcntanding that you desile to vacate a portion of an existina platted utility 
euemcnt acmss a portion of Lot 7, Block 2 of the Oat Valley Subclimioo. Tbe area of 
'eocroacbmeat is shown on a copy of the plat filed for l'CCOl'd on January IS, 1975 by Josepbiae R 
HeylaDd. and the requested area of releuc is illustrated ao1be attacbecl dlawin& with the n:leasc 
portion indicated in .. RBD." Essentially, tbe m:a 10 be Jdeased would be the noltbem 2S feet of 
Lot 7, Block 2 minus existing easements that run north and soudt aloq tho rear aad front 
property linea. 

Since SWBPCO docs DOt operate or maintain facilities within the requested area of tbe 
platted general utility eucment, it bas no objeetioo to release as requested. 

If you should ba-ye auy questions or CODCaDB, please feel free to contact me at your 
earliest conveoieace by calling (479) 986·1026. 

Sincaely, 

~~ 
Naucy S. Guisinpr 
Bngineering Technician 
Southwestern Blectric Power Co. 

.., 
N 
~ 



SCALE: 

I I I 
I I I ,. ----4~ 

! I r- I 

I 
I 
' L_ ____I 

LOCATION MAP 
? "=""*' ~~"2. 

L.: - MOI\iVMf.NT 

!l'lNING ~- I --.-... 

NuT f. 
f.i'5'fWALKS ARE ~0 Of INSTALLED IN 
1'HE SUSlitVI$10N ACCORDING TQ THE 
SPRINGDAL::: Clrr ORDINANCE 

Y!_ Cl ~J TY _MAP-_ 

' f!:J 
1: 
I 
t-----. 

I 

1 ---·1 
I"= 264 C 

•' 
,,.,~ .. ,~ • ·•" L 

,""'''.....,.~ \MIOI'" :,•Ole \ I 

··--- - - .. -, i ~·· I 

L 
;;_ - -.I 

I t-==- • ~ 
--· ' . . . .,. ~ 

\ 

"' 
- .• ·- .:..-1 -t-"'? 

·l-'(, 

• --· - __ , l 
"':'W*HI·~ I ~ :_!:- _ _ . ""~' 

( ~ .... 
tO' \ 

'·- .j, 

r . -- .. · l j 
~··.=. ""'"" '' t • ... __ ~!J-~· - __ ... ·- - t . 

----·-·-·. v' - , _ .. __ ~ t 
! I 

·, ,,.\10-1 '... • ..!!.!!'.!.!! .. 

-:--z 
, 264.1 
1 _ _, 

I 
® ( 

I 

I 

llfNTC .~ ! t ~.0111\ 1"" 
~··- "' wAS!-iiMH•·N ·--·· · · - -t 1 ••·--w~~-.~1:-Y~---

~J 
~"Q 

c;~~\ 

F;u;:·: ~'· ~)~ i'{t ·:o::to 
"' -·---3_ . c·..:r •• · 'P.__M. 

JA!o J. 5- 19 ~~ 

.IC.-;E;-1!;'42 ri. 1-tEYJ..AND 

t 
I 
I 

"' "' 
"' 
"' 

"' -;., 
"' a 

.. I .. wt -~ 
~. ~ . ~ 

g; 
I I ; ; 

. ~ 
.. ' 

· ~' . ~..,o/. 
~ CMER!'IYHILL .,~)-·" ,.'"'. 
5l AVE.NUI: / \.J!' 

8 
0 
!! 

E: 

(\J 

8 
0• 
!!, 

' 

> 

·~ .. 
·~ 

8~~ 
c.i·"' 
!:l,k-1 

.. 

!!!~' 

I 
·g 

~, 
r~ 

7 

I --; •!>c on· 

I 
~ 

~ : ~I I~ :• I 
6 

.... ] 

ul~ 
LLI ' 

I I 

•:.coo• '1 ~ 

cr 

~f ·I r- lg .1 1 g ~ 
·' I ~ Ul -
,::I - •-~.{_; 

5 

. . I 
- 1- l !lO 00 •• !. .. . ~· 

, . 
''":7~-,--.-.::r-:-. 

.•. 
~- t 

l l-" . 

'g ;~ 
0 .... .) 
!!I 

: ~ 

·~ 

-::. 

4 ·s 
~ 

16Mo· _ .__ 
)-

0:: 

I 

~f~ I .. ~-
.. ' 

l 
g 
n 
~ 

. ; 
v I ; - ~ o 0 C> ' ~ ~ " . ~ '2 .i j ~ 

~~. .;;) ~ ! u 
; 
; : . '-.) I 

. ~'"'.~:- · ' .' :1:: ' ··....) ' I 

;· ::.::i••<:.Ov 
. ' 

f

. 
f; I 

--~-g ctJ 
!! 2 

' I 
j 

~I 
I 

! 
! 

..., ___ ,::.~~.:. .. ~ .. ,-J 
~ 89"!8 56" F I 

~ 
; 

! 
~ 
; 

·~ -;- ··~ l ~;~-:~. ~ ·---, .. ~ J 

1 r• 5 ""lT'D" E 

\ ~ -
' · .. .... 

Qt.,,, 
u 
N 1
~. 

t--· 
I 

.. l 
tUi,-; vcr .• 

'190 ~-~ 

~ 
N 
~ 



Springdale Water Utilities 
526 Oak Avenu.~ P.O. Box 769 Springdale, Arkan~as 72'165-M69 (479) 751-.57'51 

Justin anci Natalie Gregol) 
4806 Hickory Stxvct 
Springdale, AR 77.764 

VIA EMAIL: justi,ui...tncg<: .:Y(~b.Qfl,CQ.!!l. 

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Gregoi) , 

April 6, :'.0 15 

Rl!: Release of Utility Easement 
4806 Hickory Street 
Springdale, AR 7?.764 

lhe following is i.t response to your petition to vacate .a utility easement locA.ted on the above
referenced property. 

lt is my understanding that you desire to vacate a pottion of an existing platted utility easement 
across a portion of Lot 7, block 2 of the Oak Valley Subdivision. The area ofencroachmr;nt is shown on a 
copy ofthc plat filed for r~cord on January 15. 1975 by Josephine R. Hcyland, and the requested area of 
relc:ase is illustrated on the attached drawing with the release portion indicated in "RED." Essentially, the 
area to be released would be the northern 25 feet of Lot 7, Block/. minus existing easements that run north 
and south along the rear and front property lines. 

Since the Springd:tle Water Utilities does not operate or maintain facilities within the req:.~ested 
area of the platted general utility easement, it has no objection to the release as requested. 

If you should ha"·~ any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at your earliest 
conveni<mcc by calling (47•>) 9:l'/~4 183. 

RP/kb 
encl 
cc: Heath A. Ward, SWU 

Fi\P. 

Sincerely, 

---->, . ~ r. ~ 
1,.-·· . a: J · ~: _, .,. 1 ·' •• -. i< - '-''--\ f V - T ..._. V , i .. · J 

Rick Pulvirenti, P.E. 
C.O.D. & Dw-etor of Engineering 
Springd3le Wo.tm Utiiiti~s 

If) 
N 
~ 



I I I 
L i IT 

''" . --0----lN 
~hL 1.-

LOCATION MAP 

w - h!OhUNENT 

znNING R -I 

~~E 
S: OEWALKS ARE TO BE 1N STALLED IN 
THE StiS{);VlSION ACCORDING TO THE 
SPRINGOAL::: CITY OROINANCE . 

Y.!CI~lTY MAP 

{'J') + 
171) t 
'I t 

SCALE : I " " 264 C ' 1; t .._ ___ ... ..... ,, 
Jl"'t~ h~ · .. •tt~l\ ·;. . l.~; 

_ .. .. ~·I r,r 
....... : '(!<v' 

' 

ll 
tl u 

! 

~ 
I 
l 
I 
) 

·-···-----~L. . :: ~,~. 
•' 

~?, -!; I ..... 
.__.} 

---· . 
;;:.;-:-,-• .,.. - ••. ,·1 ?-. -· - i,'?-'t,'- I 

i- ro~ i 
··- · · ··- - • .j 

..... ~ . .. --:M,;L I I 
· ·- ·-:______ I ~ 

I , ~.._, , ~t "' ot ' ' -_ ---~~.::;--~~-=:-:·l f 
fl f'.JTC: ~ I J C.01oloi r v 

............_ . . ••• - ·· ~~ . . ................. _ ._ & t "·-···---
WASHH;(iT• ·N :.(NN"; Y 

~J 
~()Q 

r;'<~\ 

~-~i.Et J:. )f~ kf. . :Q~p 
"' --..3_ .. o·..;:." .'1? ___ ..,., 

J~r- 1. 5·191!>" 

.It\ ~ : ·Hl· <f Ft. H i::YJ..~;NO 

.. 
' t 

t 

f 

r II 

~~ , .. 
'g Ci'1ERR'r'~ILL 

$1 AVENUE: 

'g ' 
I J G . 7 ~· 

i2Z' 
I 

l 
. I 
~-; .,.r-·· - 1 

' (\J 

8 
~: 6 

'e 
~ .... ~ "• ~;. 

I 

·~I l.:wl O.J' I 
"' 
"' ! ~ 

~ . ~ 
'g :~· 5 
.; . ~~ 

~ ; ""' 

.. 
tl " 

·~ 

. ;, . ~ ' ; 
I : I 
:- , . 150.00 ·- !. ~ .. .. 

- - ,- ___ .... . - -~-+ - -. 
. I 

... "'' I 
~ I .._ , .. . 

'g ,: 
o·" ,-:• 

: .. 

4 'g 
~ 

:"' ~ "o .. oa· 1 ~ 
"' "' 
0 

~~~, J ~ '2 
u, v 

g 
~~ ,• ~ 

( ' 
..) . 

I~C:~ 

.... J 

"o QJ 
~ 2 

i 
, , I .., 

I -~ 

I 
I 

~ I .. , 
' 

~--!.~ .. ~~ ·-:.---J 
H n"'~• sa .. , : 

~ 
,; 

"' 
~ 

~ 

l -~ ·-· - ' 
: 'Cj · :..o.oo· · • · • 'J 

\I~ _• ••• n 'u " [ ; , ...,. 

, , 

;;_ -~ Nl~ 
0 

' "' 
. .;;.~ .... #} 

.ljt. .. ,~~"" ,;~" 
4_V., •' "'. ,_,,. 

~:.· 

1-
w 
w 
a: 
..... 
Cl) 

/~~ 

'g 

r . 
I 
~-
!3 
~ .. 

r-
I 

a ' _w -:-• : r ::: . 
"tl 
~1-----<-

>1, "' I ct: ~ I 
I 

0 1 

:.: _ .... 
u I I' 

' :r If, 
" 

1--
l 
~" 

·~ 
~8 
j~ " 

•n L .. 
,( ,. , , . , .. IU 

, H9° 59 

\D 
N 
~ 



SouroeGas ~- Inc. 
fl!ili E. Millsap Road. Sulle 104 
PO Bole 132118 
FavenevtUe. AA 72703-1002 
~795215400 

WWIII..8ou'CeGuJ;Dm source6Gas. 
. -- ---·-·--------

June 22, 2015 

Justin and Natalie Gregory 
4806 Hickory Street 
SpJ:ioadalo, AR 72764 

Rc: Release of Utility Basement 

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Gregory: 

VIA EMAIL: juatinjgregory@ylhoo.com 

The following is in response to your petition to VIC8te a utility easement located on the above
refcnmced property. 

---Arkansas-

It is my Wlderstanding that you desire to vacate • portion of an exiJtins platted utility oasomeot 
across a portion of Lot 7, Block 2 of the Oak Valley Subdivilion. The area of eoaoacbmeot is 
shown on a copy of tho plat filed for record on January 15. 197S by Josephine R. Heyl.and, and 
the requested area of release is illustrated on the attacbed drawing with the releaee portion 
indicated in 1'red". Essentially, the area to be released would be the northern 25 feet of Lot 7, . 
Block 2, minus existing easements that nm north and south along the rear and front~ 
lines. 

Since SourceGu Arkansas does not operate or maintain facilities within the requested area of the 
platted genenl utility easement, it has no objection to the release requested. 

Sincere.ly, 

l'
N 
~ 



'·· 

SCA&.E• 

) I~ .. 

I I Ml I 
.... -·---.. ----- ·--

LOCATION MAP 

a - MOifUMEHT 

ZOHJNG R-1 -
!m 
S:DlWALKI AAE lO IE. tNSTAL.L.lD IN 
THE SUBDfVIS'ION ACCOROING TO THE 
SPRUtGDAU CITY OROJNANCE • 

MAP . 

1• a 2640' 

-----· 
\ - - _... .::.:;::: {S'. -n .. _ ~ . .J.#,t, 

'I \.. . 'i-f,~ 

~ f--r ·-·--~~~~-
-- I I ___ .J I 

.......... " n ... _..a 

! 1 
~!W!!i_- ·~-: 

r.----· .I .e!,. 
··--·-~-,;:: 

'i 
I 

------_ BI!"KfOII r'L . : WlSM~ ----~--~ .. ~ 

. ~-.."' 
~~" 

s~~ 

At~r: ~n ~<£ ·~ 
.... __....:a __ o~ L-"' 

JA~f I 5·1915 

J(•S!~"'l llt~f ft 1-tEYl.AHO 

I 
C.OUIII'Y 

--C'OiuiTY 

r ·--~ 

s n•"· 

QC) 
N 
~ 



Aprfll4, 2015 
Mr. Justin Gregory 
4806 Hickory Street 
Springdale, AR n764 

Mr. Gregory, 

4901 South 48th Street 
Sprif11dale, AR 72762 

In response to your petition to vacate the utility easement on your property at 4806 Hickory St;, 
Cox does not maintain any plant within the easement, nor does Cox have any future plans to use said 
easement. Therefore, Cox does not have any objections to vacate the easement as proposed by Mr. 
Gregory. 

Sincerely, 

-~-- . ::=:::=-:.. 
r _.,...--=.... ---

Ed Fairchild 
Construction Manager 
Cox Communications 
479-717-3723 

~ 
N 
~ 



L 
i . 
t 

r 
. 
.._ --L.-

T 
\ -ne 

l 
I 

" i 

H 

i .OCA T!ON ;viAP 

:. - :..t O '. <J;<~EMT 

ZONING It - I -
NOTE 
s :'OEWAU>;S .ARE TO SE INSTALLED IN 
THE SVSii·V\SION A.CCOROING TO THE 
SPI'tiNGOAL ~ CIT'!' ORD!NANCE. 

v~ ·"; I>.H .. ,.~, ;)li .('It'\ 
-~ ~ .i".a ll ~i ~ ~ 

~ 
~) 

SCALE • t • " l6-.! l :------·--1 
.....,.,... v- ~,....~ .... ,.... .... 

\ 

" 
sw-.., .. .. 

-----~ 

: -- ~ : 
L --· . 1 ---·~ . .._~ ... · t"t r~-

~ .__. 
I 

·"" ... . 

+~" 
,~'\ 

+'\" 
+~l:l 

'· - ·----- . .. 
., ...... :. *-\WI I 

-·--- ' I t 
:.:·::~~~ 

:----c, 
IZC",,.. 
' -

I' 

I 
I 

~ 
A 
'{:::) 

' 

·----c;-l t 
IIENTC. .- '· ~ C.O...'-l'V 

..r-.....:.--·~·-·~WA~N------:..·--.................... .. "'--~1'---~~~ ... ~ .... ~---

?>...,<v 

+-fJQ 

'J~~ 

::t :;: ;. 11< i<ll ·;c~o 

"'' - .....3. . c..:'·•~ ~. 

JAl· :. 5 1~15 

in,.c;-: i: lc Fe. ~iEYL\IIID 

,. 
I 
t 

'/ 

,.,.. 
1' &.) ,. • 

\ ~ ~. 
,. n 

X: II 
-. t 

•. 

. ["' 
• a ~ ~. 

\ 

' l ...... ----

·g 
~ i 

Cn£RitY~ll.L 

A\I£NuC. 
I ...... 

J 
p 

S.o:' 

:\ .. i (. -
.. - ~ . ' . 

!f'~"!""J~c~•v.~~ } 
- · ·tt.!..:. -· .. .. .. ~: ~ 

1 t I -I 
;a: I 
.. I 

(\J 

;8 ,x. 
' j 

.. I 
s ;: ;I 

= -~~ I 
; L~ ~ ; 'jl l i·: .., .. · -~ -. . 

:~ . ~ I 

! ·- i. 10400 • ' · ... - _ 

1 -. ~ --·' - ; -;. I 
' ' -• c 

~ ·; ~ R 

. . ;; 

~ 

,.ll 

Ill 

~ 

~ 

'I) 

rr~ &~ j'· 
~. ~ 

-:... :. . : l ~ o r, ...._ . -... ~ ~ I o 
~I .:.'-- :.; ~! 
a .g ""- "1 II 

h.t. ._... I u 
•·' (.) . -

I 
;-s 
I; 
I 

L__, 

! 
ia 
I~ 
t 
r--.-
I 
~i 
I!! 
!-:. 
I 
t 

l 
r, 

"'~t: 
;l 
cS , 
~,.....__ 

~I 
~ 
lr 

f 
!--
' 

. ···l z r~ 
~-1 ~ 

I 
! 

a~ I 
~, 

'g ~ 2 
,.,. ... 

~~ 
I 

~~-.!,.:..coo 
.., ,. ...... ~---..i 

. ~~ 
i , I 
.~ 

~ ~ 

\- -
I 

I 
.rn. 
r 
jw-_; 

I 
'8 
lA 
t!! 

~ -- ., - --.. ... ·I 
~ ' ~~ - !loOC .• . ... ' - $~'" 
9- s• .... YJI' t. ' 

r· \(: .. =~- ~--·-· - -..._ 
.-... ~~ 

!t9.a s: 

Q 
f'l 
~ 



SamGoade 

Justin. The Springdale Public Works Department does not have a drainage easement In the area shown 

in Red on your subdivision plat. Therefore. we have no objection to the vacation of easement you are 

To 

Justin Gregory 

cc 

Patsy Christie 

Apr13 

Justin, 

The Springdale Public Works Department does not have a drainage easement in the area shown in Red 

on your subdivision plat. Therefore, we have no objection to the vacation of easement you are 
requesting. 

Thanks, 

Sam 

SamGoade 

Public Works Director 

Springdale Public Works 

269 E. Randall Wobbe Lane 

Springdale, Arkansas 72764 

Phone 479-750-8135 

~ 
~ 
~ 



I I 
I I 

I I l 
L...... · --~ _,_, __ j 

LOCATION MAP 
w.,.. ........ .e ··---~~-::a 

MOt\UMENT 

!ONING R - I 

NvfE 
5:0EWALKS ARE "!"0 BE 11115TA:..LED IN 
THE SIJOCr VISION ACCORDING TO Tit£ 
SI>Rt NI>OAL;'. CITY ORDINANCE 

VI Cl N I_I_'{.. MAP 

SCALE ' I " = 2641 

.. 

r:.J 
'I; 

:4.'' 
,c,'(o 

'(-~ 

-., 
----- I ' 

I - ·- , : L-. ::.~-~--.... l,lo ~ ~. j ' ' 
AO.( ()to , '- l • 

'(o~'v 
~'\ 
~ \ 

• - · ·· - - -1 

~~ 
II 
~ 

~ 
I 

il64~ ·-· ., . 
._J 

..... ~-~-·-_::.._-_~_-.;:;_2;:~='4 j 
fj f NTG.~ : - · ~ (.:),11\: l Y 

-·--••• WAS11HiGT• ·N ... "·--·-~"'--rO:j~~-;~v~---

~,..,~ 
~(;,~ 

,.,~~\ 

hLE~ ;: ':JR Iif ;O~~D 
•:;:( '.,(~ 

4 T _ _. -..t_ ~ C.'t;fo~ ....1'-_M. 

JAI• 1. 5l9/~ 

.1.·::-:f::•q:· ;;: ~i. 'Hf.:YJ..AND 

+ 
t 

" 

' 5 ~ II ; 1· 
- . • 0 

• 7 • 

' 1,:) ..... ...-. 
__ ,,_.~ ---- .; tJ., 

; - ~ .~ ,. •.. '/ "A. y ~' g CHERRYHILL of. \" H· 
g AVENUE. . "' )~ . .. 

J . . . ~· I~ 
g : 
g. 7 I ';f, 

I 

ll Ei.,• I 
t ~c .oo ' i 

t\1 
·s i "c 
0 • 6 ., I ~I "' .. r; :,• 

1-
; 

~ I ::, 
::o.o oo' w 

~-I 

: LLI 
I 1 

rr: 

r· , 
·~ ~ I ·g : ~~ g 1-

5 '" ; ! Q·"" -;! 0 en ~ ~h. '!! 
~ ; -.,~ · .. 
' ;, ,. 
' , . • => l&<l.OO ·· ~ l- ... 

-· r . .. . • · -'t I I .•. •' ' 

~r~ 
"'· ~ . 
~ . 

IZ' i 
·g ;~ 4 

. :, 
v 

~; i ~ 
t.r--r-

lt '1 
zl 

. --~-- ~~ "' . > "' - ' • ~ I 
0 .·; a: 

~ ~ ·:~ ; -~j 0 

~ - 3 . ~· ~ 

') ; J u 
I " ~ 

IJ . ~ X 

r 
l"t(~ 0-v' ~ ' 

......__; I -___ I 
Q:j I 

·., 
~~ " 2 ~ 
' I I 

·~ HiD oo' • --·-·------...j N H'"'!!'e ss' r i 

.. I .. 
I ~~ ~8 ~ 

- ~-- - -· --- .I ~~ 
.,.:_ :i · t~.oo· · - - · - .' j >!'' L:. 

s .,. ,,..,) .. t; 

\~ - . . t'. JJ.""A~:iA.~ 

', 
~ A9" 50 

N 
tr) 

~ 



\· 
~. 
t-
~ 
! 

i~ 

l!e1at&t 
~ ~Rtlodae 

MlniiJer 08P Plarinlng& EnglnM{Ing DMtgn 
1133 E. Harald St. 
Fayetmlle AR 727'03 
0: 4N-442-1V77 M: 47to305-4630 F: 4~117 

Justin and Natalie Gregory 
4806 Hickory Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 

RE: Release of Utility Easement at 4806 Hickory St. 

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Gregory, 

April17, 2015 

This is In response to your request to vacate a utility easement at the above 
address. This request involves a portion of Lot 7, Block 2 of the Oak Valley 
Subdivision. The area to be released would be the Northern 25 feet of Lot 7, 
block 2 minus existing easements that run North and South along the rear and 
front property lines. 

AT&T has no faclltles within the requested easement vacation area. Therefore 
we have no objection to this easement vacation. 

For any questions, please call 479-442-1977. 

Sincerely, 

'ne Rhodes 
,T&T Manager OSP Planning&. Engineering Design 

w -.J~ol.,.. u.s. 0\j<lopl<--

ff') 
ff') 

~ 



I 

I 
I I . I 

~~~--~: 
1- -l=J I ' I i L . I ! l 

~ .OCATION MAP 
,. ::eeer==e.rr -:yy= "T ~...::...::a 

•~ - MOl\ IJMt:NT 

?.fl NING A - I 
~-

NO'r E 
s:DEW!\LKS ARE "'!'C 8£ INSTALLEO IN 
THE S\J8CaVI$10N ACCORDING T{J THE 
SPRI NC30ALO:: CITY ORDINANCE 

\/IClNtTY MAP 

SCAL£: t " "' 264! ' 

~J 
~ 

~ 
I 

rflYIHNtillMLc .._,, , t illtT\ '! 
\ ... . - '1 

" 
-<-'' 

,-;,~ 
'(.~ 

... -- 1;. .. ··------ --~L i 

- - I ~" .. =--=- '-.. -· -<.'(-- - ... ·. " ·;: '71 l ~..... . ._.. \'>"' 
i ,. 

i\ 
j \ 

l ~ .... :_ . . ~ 

,_, ,.Oi ~._!!.!.!'_;~-~ -- ---•-· I ~ 
I . · -.1 ~tt a . J 0 

'"' ' ·~~~·---- - ... ~ --------- .......... -~~"; .. -· I 1 
- l 

I Z6-4 f '1_!. 

11 u 
$ 
I 
I 

I 

ll!-. ..-rr. .. r i v.\u~. n· 
-·· .,. WA!;fii;QT;':N- .... - · .. -..-.4r-- ·-~-~~~--.-.--~:;~·r:---

~'v(, 
~(,~ 

t;~~\ 

F j!J::· j:. :r.: i~~ . ;O~O 
A I - .... ,;3_ .. O'•;lqo~ 'f::,. _ M, 

j~l·· i.5 1915 

,e."::-;r::·t , ; ;r F!. ~!F.YJ..J;ND 

t 

t 

f 

Nl 

"' 

·o · 

~ : II 

l 

g. 
c 
~ -

,.,, 
~ 

~ g· 

I! tl 

CHERR'!'H ILL 
A\iE.NUt. 

' 
7 I 

·g 

~, 

' I l'c .oo' 

-----1 
' (\( .J 

Q 

6 ~ ~ ~ ;c, 
:,· 

~ !tO . oo· 

~I 
"' " ,. .. ... ' > ..,, 

2 ~ :~ 5 c.~ I 
0 

'I !! ~ >· _.; • 

... 
' ~ I 
- :-- 1'10.00 • ! ~--

. . r --- · ........ .. -:-. 
I ,,. "'. 

I ]ow. t 

~ :..r 

"' I · ~~ -- --4---1 .., 
"' ~ 
6 

b i g·· ~ "2 
~ u. .;,;) 

! 
oa l 
)JI •' 

u 

" !! 

'0 I 
., I 

.r.J~.-~ ···- .. I . ' 
- ...j I 

. ():, ll 2 
' I 
! 

H-;'::;:· .• ~ 
! 

': 
~· 

I 
~I 

. _, 

=~ -. t :.1·" 
. " . 

.... 
w 
LLI 

~ 

li-

U) 

"g 

8 
f 

I 

J 
I 

t--
f~ ' 
_1_;::_: 

r-----
1 

I 

... ~-~ I 
;:: ! 

ii 

!.I' 
~l i 

>- r~· ~ ~ I 

a: ~ l 
o 1 i 

~ 1--
tJ j L 

~ ~ 
C>. 

t ':! 

f
" 

~ 
~~ 

• -; .. 11 - - ·- - I I 
~ - ,~oo· ·- - · . ) t' l S 19•57" D .. E . \ . ·; 

'~~~.----------,_ 
~ -
" i. 

.t,. .. ~·N.'o~ 

·; !19° 5 rJ ' 

"!!' 
f'f') 

~ 



That which is underlined is added. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 114-56(a) and 
114-S7(b) OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Chapter 114-56(a) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, provides that commercial vehicles shall not be parked or stored on certain properties 
in the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, Chapter 114-57(b) contains the definition of "oommercial vehicle", which 
needs to be update to include ''box trucks"; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the citizens of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
that Sections 114-56(a) and 114-57(b) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, be amended to include box trucks within the definition of commercial vehicle. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Section 114-56(a) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale is 
hereby amended to read as follows: 

(a) Commercial vehicle. No commercial vehicle (as defined in section 114-
51%) shall be parked or stored in any residentially zoned district of the city, or in 
any platted subdivision zoned agricultural on lots less than one acre in size, as 
shown on the official zoning map, and shall not be parked or stored in the street 
right-of-way. 

Section 2: Section 114-57(b) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale is 
hereby amended to read as follows: 

(b) For purposes of sections 114-56. 114-57, and 114-58, aBe 114 59 the 
following definitions shall apply: 

All-terrain vehicle shall mean every three-wheeled, four-wheeled, or six-wheeled 
vehicle 75 inches or less in width, equipped with low pressure tires designed 
primarily for off-road recreational use, and having an engine displacement of no 
more than 1,000 cubic centimeters. The term "all-terrain vehicle'' shall not include 
any golf cart, riding lawnmower, or lawn or garden tractor. 

Boat shall mean all types of watercraft, whether registered, unregistered, licensed 
or unlicensed. The term boat shall include any wheeled trailer or other device on 
which such boat is or may be kept, stored, or transported, whether registered or 
unregistered, licensed or unlicensed. 

Commercial vehicle means a vehicle that has any of the following characteristics: 
(1) has a gross vehicle weight, gross vehicle weight rating, gross combination 
weight, or gross combination weight rating of 20,001 pounds or more or (2) 
backhoes, bulldozers or other wheeled or tracked vehicles used in construction or 
(3) regardless of weight, is used in the transportation of waste or hazardous or 
noxious materials such as but not limited to a garbage truck, pump-out truck, 
chemical truck, gasoline truck or fuel oil truck, or (4) a "box truck", which 
includes any truck with a cuboid-shaped fully enclosed cargo area. However, 
commercial vehicle does not include a recreational vehicle as defined herein. 

Front yard area shall mean the area between the plane of the front elevation of 
the main portion of a dwelling unit extending to the side property lines and the 
front property line abutting the street, including the driveway. 

EmestCa/20lSMisc/ORDboxtruck ., 
trl 
~ 



That which is underlined is added. 

Motor vehicle means a self-propelled device that is required under the laws of the 
State of Arkansas to be licensed in order to be operated upon the public roadways, 
but does not include recreational vehicles as defined herein. 

Park, when prohibited, means the standing of a vehicle whether occupied or not, 
otherwise than temporarily for the purpose of or actually engaged in loading or 
unloading. 

Paved shall mean a surface paved or covered with a constructed surface of 
concrete, asphalt, or similar materials, but excluding debris, to establish a 
permanent surface for the parking storage, or placement of any boat, recreational 
vehicle, or utility trailer. 

Recreational vehicle shall mean any unit primarily designed as a living quarters 
for recreation, camping, or travel use which either contains its own motive power 
as in the ·case of, but not limited to, motor homes, motor coaches, mini-motor 
homes, or recreational vans or is permanently mounted on a vehicle such as a 
truck camper or pickup camper. 

Residential lot shall mean a parcel of land located in a residentially zoned district, 
as established on the official zoning map, of at least sufficient size . to meet 
minimum requirements of the district in which it is located. Such lot shall have 
frontage on an improved public street, or on an approved private street, and may 
consist of: 
(I) A single lot of record. 
(2) A portion of a lot or record. 
(3) A combination of complete lots of record, of complete lots of record and 
portions of lots of record, or of portions of lots of record. 
(4) A parcel ofland described by metes and bounds. 

Store shall mean to place for the purpose of preserving, protecting and securing it 
for a period in excess of 24 hours. 

Trailer shall mean, but is not limited to, any vehicle designed or utilized for the 
transportation of a boat, automobile, snowmobile, livestock, cargo or similar 
items or as living quarters for recreation, camping or travel use as in the case of a 
travel, tent, camp, popup or 5th wheel trailer, which do not have motive power of 
its own, but is designed to be drawn by vehicle. 

Utility trailer shall mean a vehicular structure or device with or without its own 
motive power, licensed or unlicensed, designed and/or used for the transportation 
of goods or materials. 

Sedion 1: All other provisions of Chapter 114·56 and 114-57 of the Code of Ordinances 
of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically modified herein shall remain in full force 
and effect. 

Section 3: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 
Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2015. 

ATTEST: 
Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

.EmestCa/201SMisc/ORDboxtruck 

\C 
ff') 

~ 



That which is underlined is added, that which is stricken through is deleted. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 114-58 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS; AND FOR OTHER PlJRPOSES. 

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention of the City Council for the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, that Section 114-58 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
needs to be amended and clarified as to the parking of vehicles in the street in residential areas of 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the citizens of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
that Section 114-58 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, be amended 
to clarify the issue of parking in the street within the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Section 114-58 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 114-58. Street parking and emergency access routes. 

(a) Except as authorized in section 114-53 and section 114-57, no motor 
vehicles shall be parked or stored: 

(1) On the side of any street which is designated on the master street 
plan (section 90-51) and built to the standard of a freeway, minor 
collector, major collector, or principal arterial street, or upon 
review and recommendation of the Traffic Committee upon 
submission to the City Council. 

(2) On the side of any street designated as an emergency access route, 
and on which a sign bas been placed stating "Emergency Access 
Route: No Parking this Side of Street." 

(3) On the side(s) of any street which has a designated bicycle lane. 

(b) The city council hereby authorizes and empowers the fire department. 
police department. and street department to work jointly in such manner as 
they see fit to designate and make certain city streets as emergency access 
routes; to purchase or have constructed signs or signals to mark such 
emergency access routes, and to change or modify such routes or markings 
as they deem necessary or desirable; and to evaluate the feasibility of 
parking on the street. 

(c) Street parking in residential areas, where otherwise allowed, shall be 
limited to parking adjacent to property owned or occupied by the operator 
of the vehicle. or with permission of the owner or occupant of the 
property. Proyided, however, that this limitation shall not ap,ply to the 
parking of vehicles for temporary events (such as garage sales or parties) 
for a period not to exceed three (3) hours. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Chapter 114 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically modified herein shall remain in full force and effect. 

EmcstCa/201SMisc/ORDll4-S8(07.06.l S) 
r--
tf) 

~ 



That which is underlined is added, that which is stricken through is deleted. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

&nesteai201SMisc:IORDll4-S8(07.06.1S) 

QO 
f'f') 

~ 



That which is underlined is added and that which is stricken through is deleted. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 94 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Section 94-43 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, provides a procedure regarding the disposition of pawned property; 

WHEREAS, Act 1242 of 2015 amended Ark. Code Ann. §18-27-204, regarding the 
disposition of pawned property; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to amend 
Section 94-43 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to be consistent 
with the change in state law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Section 94-43 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 94-43. - Removal of property. 

Except for redemption by the person who placed the property in pawn, or when 
returned to the rightful owner of the personal property, Ng,o property bought or 
received in pawn shall be sold, leased or otherwise removed from the pawnbroker 
or dealer's place of business, eKeept fer redemptiea hy the f181'S6R wlie fllaeed the 
fiFeflet'ty ie: fi&Wil, for a period of seven days after the record of acquisition as 
required in this article has been delivered to the chief of police or his/her 
designee. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Chapter 94 of the Code of Ordinances of the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended by this ordinance shall remain in full force 
and effect. 

Section 3: Emergency Clause: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and that 
this ordinance being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, become effective immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmestCa/20 lSMiaciORD94-43 
1 

~ ... 
~ 



That which is underlined is added and that which is stricken through is deleted. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 34 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Section 34-2 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, provides the procedure for the filing of referendum petitions; 

WHEREAS, Act 1093 of 2015 created a new statute, to be codified at Ark. Code Ann. 
§ 14-55-303, to extend the time period for the filing of a municipal referendum petition; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to amend 
Section 34-2 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to be consistent 
with the change in state law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Section 34-2 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 34-2. - Referendum petitions. 

(a) Filed with city clerk. All referendum petitions under amendment no. 7 to 
the constitution of the state shall be filed with the city clerk within ~ 60 
days after the passage of such ordinance. 

(b) Publication of notice. Whenever a referendum petition is filed the city 
council shall give notice by publication for one insertion of a time not less 
than five days after the publication of the notice at which it shall hear all 
persons who wish to be heard on the question whether the petition is 
signed by the requisite number of petitioners. At the time named, the city 
council shall meet and hear all who wish to be heard on the question, and 
its decision shall be final, unless suit is brought in the chancery court of 
the county within 30 days to review its action. 

(c) Special election. If the city council finds that the petition is signed by the 
requisite number of petitioners, it shall order a special election to 
determine by a vote of the qualified electors whether the ordinance shall 
stand or be revoked. The date for such election shall be not less than ten 
days after the order therefor has been made by the council, and such 
election shall be had and conducted as a general municipal election held in 
the city. 

(d) Defeated p etitions. If an ordinance referred to the people is defeated at the 
polls, the city council shall make note of the fact and shall expunge the 
ordinance from its files by erasing same with red ink. 

Secdon l: All other provisions of Chapter 34 of the Code of Ordinances of the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended by this ordinance shall remain in full force 
and effect. 

Secdon 3: Emergency Clause: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and that 
this ordinance being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, become effective immediately upon its passage and approval. 

EmestCa/lOISMiac/ORD34-2 1 
M 
"'f' 
~ 



PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmestCa/201SMisc/ORD34·2 
2 

fl') 
"'f' 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ORDERING THE RAZING (DEMOLITION) 
AND REMOVAL OF A CERTAIN RESIDENTIAL 
STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 512 CAUDLE AVE.; TO 
DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, , is the owner of certain real property situated In Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

lot 23, Block 1, H.C. Waggoner Addition, Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas as shown on plat records 1 at page 164 and 4 at page 
150. 
Commonly known as 512 Caudle Ave., Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas 
Tax Parcel No. 815-26173-000 

WHEREAS, the structure on the property Is unfit for human habitation, 
constitutes a fire hazard, oth91Wise is dangerous to human life, or constitutes a hazard 
to safety or health by reason of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, obsolescence, or 
abandonment, and further Is unsighUy, and is considered an unsafe and unsightly 
structure in violation of Springdale City Ordinances (§22-32 and §91~37, et seq.}; 

WHEREAS, the owner has been notified by the City of Springdale prior to the 
consideration of this ordinance, that the structure on the property is In violation of 
various ordinances of the City of Springdale, as well as the Property Maintenance Code 
of the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 22-32 of the Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, the owner was given thirty (30} days to purchase a building permit and to 
commence repairs on the property, or to demolish and remove the building from the 
property; 

WHEREAS, the owner has failed, neglected, or refused to comply with the notice 
to repair, rehabilitate or to demolish and remove the building, and as such, the matter of 
removing the building may be referred to the City Council pursuant to Chapter 22 and 
Chapter 91 of the Ordinances of the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, under Ark. Code Ann. § 14-56-203 and pursuant to Chapter 22 and 
Chapter 91 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances, if repair or removal is not done 
within the required time, the structure is to be razed (demolished) and/or removed; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1. That the structure located at 512 Caudle Ave., Springdale, Arkansas, 
Is dilapidated, unsightly, and unsafe; and It Is in the best Interests of the City of 
Springdale to proceed with the removal of this dilapidated, unsightly, and unsafe 
structure. 

Section 2. That the owner is hereby ordered to raze (demolish) and remove the 
dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property; and, is 
further ordered to abate the unsightly conditions on the property. Said work shall be 
commenced within ten (10) days and shall be completed within thirty (30) days from the 
passage of this ordinance. The manner of razing (demolishing) and removing said 
structure shall be to dismantle by hand or bulldoze and then dispose of all debris, 
completely cleaning up the property to alleviate any unsightly conditions, In a manner 
consistent with the Property Maintenance Code, and all other state laws and regulations 
pertaining to the demolition or removal of residential structures. 

~ 
~ 
~ 



Stctlon 3. If the aforesaid work is not commenced within ten (10) days or 
completed within thirty (30) days, the Mayor, or the Mayor's authorized representative, 
Is hereby directed to cause the aforesaid structure to be razed (demolished) and 
removed and the unsafe, unsanitary and unslghdy conditions abated; and, the City of 
Springdale shall have a lien upon the aforesaid described real property for the cost of 
razing (demolishing) and removing said structure and abating said aforementioned 
conditions, said costs to be determined at a hearing before the City Council. 

Section 4. EMERGENCY CLAUSE: The City Council hereby determines that 
the aforesaid unsafe structure constitutes a continuing detriment to the public safety 
and welfare and Is therefore a nuisance, and determines that unless the provisions of 
this ordinance are put into effect immadiately, tht.t public health, safety and Wt.tlfar., of 
the citizens of Springdale will be adversely affected. Therefore, an emergency is 
hereby declared to exist and this Ofdinance begin necessary for the public health, safety 
and welfare shall be In full force and effect from and after Its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearee, CITY CLERK -

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

II) 
~ 
~ 



!Enwt 21. Cat~ . 
City tltwnwy · . 

. .. 

~~· ·· · . 
C*J~~ .. 

Sal'~ SPA~ 
~C"ay~ 

'.brM41J. Plidr!Jis 
1loJ"4.Y Cfry ~ 

.Lynt[4 ~ 
c.u~ 
~~ 

suw 'JfJ'ms 

~ 
. ~'}(m{fci 

-~~-

ojftce ojne Ci~ 9lttomey . 
. . lOt Sjm'VJ Strut . ' 

s~c;, 9-&mucrs 1~1~ 
PMn. (479) 756·$900 
f'~ (479) 7'50·473~ . 

· -~~601' 
~!fftliE · 

~adalnr.JDY 

May·~. 20.15 

CERnFIED MAIL. 
RETURN RECEin REQUEStED' 

Steven Guid and Conni~ Guirl 
33S2 Corsica Terrace · 

. · · Springdale, AR 72764 

J:>ooeript Buil.ckn, Inc . 
c/o Tim Hi~, Rcgisteicd Agent 
402 Charlet Ave. · 
Springdale, AR 72764 

. . 
Wells Fargo Bank, NA 
c/o COrporation Service Company, Registered Agent 
300 Spring St., !:?te 900 
U.ttlc Rocli:, AR 722()1 

RB:· Property located at 512 Caudle Ave., Springdaie, Washington 
County, Arkansas, ·· · 

·Tax Parcel No. SlS-26173-000 

Dcar.Property OWneriiLienholch:r: 
,.. •. 

: - The Cruof Building Inspeetor fOI' ~ City of S~e. Atbnsaa, baa posted .• . 
nritice.at 512 Caudle Ave. and 1W DWied notice in writing to you, viA certified · 
mail; that a atructw:e located on property owned. by ~u at 512 Caudle Ave:; 
S~e, Albilaaa, was unsafe 1D4 could not be ocCupied unti.l the property 
had been repaired. Furtbcrmme, the oWner- was iDAt:Ncted to obtain a clemolition .. · 

. or ~r permit Within thirty (30) days and to begin wcirk' ~tbin ten (l 0) daya of . 
obfainin& _the _peimit. · . · · 

'D 
"'f' 
~ 



Aa ·or this date, you h&ve taken. ~ ~ ~· demolish ~ Rp.ir tbc: ~ oil 
. this property. ~ ~.cb. please be advised that the City C~l fOl: ihc City of 
. Sprinadalo will be discussing. the encloaed onliDance at a committee mccting.that 
will . take place io 'the' Multi·P~oae- Room: on the secoDd floor of the City 
Admioi.stntion liuildinJ at s :lO p.m. on Monday, .July 6, 201s. This·~. 
will _be presented to. the full Council to tMi CODJidcre4 at the ~ii meeting. on ·: 
~y, July 14; 1015, a~ 6:00p.m. \n the COUDCil Cbamt;eis.Icicated at 201 N: .. 
Spnng Street, Springdale, Arbnsu. I strongly encoUtaae you to . atf.end;· thia • 
meetillg . ..._ .. 

Should · the City. adopt . the · ~ ordinance. y0u ~ be· gi~ a fiD8l 
~tY to icpair or mnovc the a~ture. Shouid you not take ~ of 
this opportunity, the City of Springdale will have the righi U?·rtze iJ¥1 R:move the .. 
strudurc, IDd then ~JC the costa of such: u ·a .lien against the pn)petty. The 
amount of any su~ lien '!\'Ouid be determined by trui City CoUDCil, and )'OU wOJl}d 
have the opportwiity to be notified ·and be heard at this m.eetin&. If You sbould 
have any questions, plcue let me know~ I am also sending this letter. to YQU via 

. regular mail u well. · · · 

... 

cnclbsurc 
SS:cll 

' 
s~JWP;ly, .. ·~··~·. . _ · ... . . 

. . . . . . , ... 
Sarah Sparlanan 
Deputy City Attorney 

·. 

cc: Mik~ Cbamlee, Chief Building Official 
Tom Evcn, Chief Building fuspector . 

~·. 

· . 
. 

""'" "'It 
~ 



t •
..

.. 
~ 

.. 

- fJ 
!"

 

I 
~
 

• 
• 

• 
~
 

I'"
 

.. 
IIi

 
• 

• 

f ,
, 

f!
H

' 
is

i8
1!

J.
 

f J
i 

i•fu
 I qf

s!
IJ

 
~~

a 
f fJ

h
• 

!I 
'r·

 
~ 

Jf
 

~
 

ri
 

d 
fi 

Uh
i! 

!'
H~

 
a
t 

f J
 f 

I 

!1
~1

f1
 

.... 
, .. 

~
 

~-
{

l 
.i 

~=
f ... J

 i 
;:t

 ~
f)

 
If

 
j;

lt
 ~
 

... ~~
r 

at
 

~
 

0 
g 

• 
.. 

f· 
Ji'

il!
 

.. 
II 

~~
 

·!
J~

 
I 

C
l 5; 

g
,(

g
.f

 
l 

IU
.ii 

'ir
1 1 

-.
J 

i_l'
·l 

--.
1 

,.,J
 

c 

' 0 

J 
I 

§' 
~
 

J 
I 

k
"'

 
.. 

~
 

I 
~ 

f 
.....

 
f\

1
 

f 
g 

c 

f 
I::

J 

i 
c 

1
0 

c 
c 

c 
0 

11
. 
~
 

.... 
c 

c 
--.

1 
--.

1 
ln

 
ln

 
..I

I 
..I

I 
w

 
1£

1 
r 

rr
 

In
 

1£
1 

"' 
.... 

IJ
 

f 

-

P4
8 



AFFIDA,VIT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 
)SS 

COUNTYOFWASHINGTON ) 

L Steve Helms, upon my oath, state as follows: 

1. That I am the Investigator for the Springdale City Attorney's Office. 

2. That on May 13, 2015, the City Attorney's Office attempted to mail a letter to 
Doneright Builders, Inc., c/o Tim HiJ.l. Registered Agent, 402 Cltarles Ave., Springdale, 
AR 72764, by certified mail; however, said letter was returned "Unclaimed." 

3. That on June 8, 2015 at approximately 3:30 p.m., I made contact with the Tim 
Hill at 403 Charles Ave. and gave him a copy of the letter from the Gty Attorney's 
Office dated May 13, 2015. 

FURTIIER. affiant sayeth naught. 

CYNTHIA K. HO~LICK 
OFFICIAL SEAL· NOTARY PUBUC 

WASHINGTON COUNTY ARKANSAS 
COMMISSION I 12379341 

~ ~M!_SSIO~ ~PIR~J.~.O~-~~ 

j~ 

0\ 
~ 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. _ _ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN~UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following real property 
located in Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: John D. Jackson and Rose M. Jackson 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered Twenty-Eight (28), Fairview Acres 
Subdivision, a platted Subdivision in the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said 
Subdivision on file in the office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington 
County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

1840 Carley Rd. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-31253-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Steve Castleman & Sarah Gibbons 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 6, Wilkins Subdivision, Phase V, to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on Plat of Record in Plat Book 12 at Page 94, Plat Records of 
Washington County, Arkansas. 
Less and Except: 
Beginning at the SW comer of said Lot 6, Wilkins Subdivision, Phase V, thence N 24°46'10" E, 
133.63 feet; thence North 50.17 feet; thence S 18°04'43" W, 180.41 feet to the point of 
beginning, containing 1 ,404.41 square feet, more or Jess. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 2911 Falcon Rd. 

Springdale, AJkan~ 
PARCEL NO.: 815-32100-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Maria Socorro Perea Almaraz 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: The South Half (S 1/2) of the following described tract of 
land: Part ofthe Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 114) of Section Thirty 
-Six (36), Township Eighteen (18) North, Range Thirty (30) West, being more particularly 
described as follows, to-wit: Beginning at a point 615 feet East and 266 feet South of the 
Northwest comer of said forty acre tract, and running thence S 87 degrees 16 minutes E 121 feet, 
thence S 01 degrees 19 minutes W 178 feet, thence West 117 feet, thence North 183 feet to the 
place of beginning, also being described as Outlot Nine (9) of the County Court Plat, City of 
Springdale, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 309 Laura St. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
CindyHorlick/2015 Filcs/2015 Ordinanccs/Lieo Ordinancca/1-14-IS.UcnOrd 

e 
W) 

~ 



PARCEL NO.: 815-28401-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Deutsche Bank National Trust 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 32, Sonoma Subdivision, to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, as shown on plat of record in plat book 23A, at page 140, plat records of Washington 
County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

3068 Napa Ln. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-36852-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Kent Burnett Properties, Inc. 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lots 35 and 43 of the Final Plat of the Enclave Subdivision, 
to the City of Springdale, as per plat on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio 
Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 4147 St. Alban•s St 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-36422-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 ofthe Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$514.84 clean-up costs and $27.96 administrative costs - 1840 Carley Rd. 
$381.42 clean-up costs and $34.44 administrative costs - 2911 Falcon Rd. 
$578.07 clean-up costs and $27.96 administrative costs- 309 Laura St. 
$406.42 clean-up costs and $21.48 administrative costs - 3068 Napa Ln. 
$406.42 clean-up costs and $21.48 administrative costs- 4147 St. Alban's St. 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CI'IY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$542.80, plus 10% for collection - 1840 Carley Rd. (Parcel #815-31253-000) 
$415.86, plus 10% for collection - 2911 Falcon Rd. (Parcel #815-32100-000) 
$606.03, plus 10% for collection - 309 Laura St. (Parcel #815-28401-000) 
$427.90, plus 1 00/o for collection - 3068 Napa Ln. (Parcel #815-36852-000) 
$427.90, plus 10% for collection - 4147 St. Alban1s St. (Parcel #815-36422-000) 

CindyHorlick/2015 Filesi201S On:linances/Ucn On:linances/7-14-IS.LienOrd 

~ 
If) 

~ 



Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of July, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&/-~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

CindyHorlick/20 IS Files/201 S Ordinanccs/Uen OrdiiWH:Ctl7-14-l S.LienOrd 

N 
Ill 
~ 



i 
~nwt~.Cate 
City~ . 

r a~~ tor sa.""'~ 
s.,,lw ~cy . 
City 9\ttzmwy . . 

~an Sparfman ·. 
~ty Clry 'Attonuy 

'Davfd 1>. P(d((9's 
~tyCity~ 

L~ 'JUCwaresi 
CilY C«J~/ . . 
V!aim~ . 

St~ '}{,(,U 
. ~nwrtYJ4tW 
cfni[y 'Jforficf · · 
~ministmtiw fttjal 
!i\ss~~ .... 

. . 
' 

·.·: 

·-

Office Of tfhe _c i~ ?lttorney 
· · 201 Syn"8 Strut · · . . 

: · SJri'W,(aft.. ~riansas 72764 
tp/io-M (479) 756-5900 
~t.ix (479) 750-4n2 

~-~ri7J(Jd'afsar tJOV 
'Wrftlr'.s ~rna~~ . 

SUIIrJcWIID@IpriD~lear.!IOV 

June 1, 2015 

.. 

. ·.· CER~DMAIL . 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

John D. & Rose M. Jackson 
1840 C!llley Rd. ·-. 
Springdale, J\R 72762 . 

Bank of AmCrlca, NA -
c/o Doxiald J. Cook, Registered Agent 
200 W. Capitol Ave .. 
Little Rock, AR · · · · 

. . 

. ·.· 
: . ... 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 1840 Carley Rd., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax _Parcel No. 81~- · 
31253-000 ° 

0 

• I • 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: 
. . . 

On July 30:· 20 i 4,. notice was posted on property located at 1840 ~ley Rd.~ . 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation· of Springdale City . 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. :: 

. .Notice was mailed tO the o\vner of record on July 30,2014, that the City intended 
.. : to seek a clean-up lien on th~s p~ pursuani to Arlc. Code Ann. § 14-54~903 if 
. ; the violations were not remedied. . . . . 

: No acti~n Was taken by the . owner to -clean up· the -p~ within seven (7) . : 
business. days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the . · .. 

. violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark:· Code .Ann. .§1~54-90~. on or 
. :·about May 28, 2015. As of this .date, the tot81 _ c;osts ~cllm'd by· the City of 

·. · Springdale to· clean -this property · are -$514.84.' I have cncloied ~ invQiee . 
·.evidencing the abatement costs inc~ arui" paid by the City ·of Spimg~e to.· · 
· cl~an 'this piQperty. Also~ in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-S4-903(c)(4), .> 

administrative fees may be ~ to the total costS iDcun'ed by the City of 
.. Springd$le, which wili ip.clude certified inailing fee in ·.the· amo'Qilt of 56.48 per ::, 

.. letter .~d a tiling fee in the amount of SIS.QO ~ the' Washington County Ciro.uit . 
. : CoUrt. . . . . . ·,· 

• ' . 
....... 

' · 

~ ., 
~ 



This is to ·notify you· that in .the ~ent - thi~ amount is· not·p~d ~the City .of 
· Springdale on or before July 14, 2015, a bearing will be held before tl_le 

Springdale City ~ouncil pursuant tO Ark: Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to detennine the · 
ammmt of the clean-up lien to· ·which the City is ·entitled for. cleaning up the 
·ptoperty. The hearing will ·be held Tuesday, July 14; 2015, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City . Council Chambers at the qity A~tration Building, .20 1 Spring Street, : 
'Springdale,' . Arkan:sa8. You will be enti~ed to present evidence at this hearing .· 
c.oncennng the amoimt of the lien the City of Springdale. is CIJliming. . ,• 

. . : . . - . . 

If you desire not to contest this. amount, and desire pot to have a . hearing on the 
. matter, please remit the total sum of$527.80, which includes $514:84 (or·cleaning : 
up the property and $12.96 for eertifi~ mailings tO the City of Spnngdale by the .. 
date listed above. If you fail ·tO pay this -amoimt before. the hciuing, then an .· 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ·ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Qffice.· Piease provide me with a eopy of any payment you ·~e· 
so that I will be aware of it ·. . ·. · . · · · ·· 

If you should have any questions, please let me know . 

~los~ 
SS:ch 

... 

•. 

. · 

·: 

Sincerely, ·. . 

· J~)~ 
. Sarah Sparkman . . 
Deputy City Attorney 

. ., 

,• • 

,' 

" 
' . 

•' . ·, 
... _ 

.. 
-·-· - -

~· 

( 

- I 

~ 
ll'l 
~ 



- .l.~~ -~---
1 • 

I :. 

i7tF 
I 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479n6&a7712 

I .. · - . . . .. . . . ·-· . - . ... .. . .. . . .,. •. . .. . ... .. ··- -· . ..... -- ........ .......... . ··- . . . -- ... .. .• .•. ·· ·•· •• . ... •. .. . - ·- -· · ··-··- ··-· - - ····- - ..• 

. CITY ABATEMENT- Thursday, May28, 2015 8:19:02 AM (646 CJlY ABATEMENT) .. user Name.------- .. -.. .......... ··-·545 ·cttY ABATEMENt ... __ __ ·-------- ------·----------------· --.. -- --- -· ----------- -
user# 4797993582 
Form Started 5/2812015 8:19:02 AM 
Property Address 1840 Carley rd 
Before Picture Attached Data 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

. Method of Compliance 
l 1 Method of Compliance 
:Equipment Used 
; Equipment 

6030 Service Truck
Landscaping 

6031 Service Truck
Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in 
Hours 

Number of Temporary 
.Laborers 

Violation Notice I 
Thursday, May 28, 2015 8:19:00 AM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Mowing 

6030 Service Truck·Landscaping,6031 Service Truck·Landscaping 
$35.00 

$35.00 

2 

5 

II) 
II) 
j:l.o 



,-
--

-
~
-

-
l 

P
56

 



t 

Iii Complete ttema 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 if RestriCted Delivery ts desired. 

1111 Print your name and address on the nwerse 
so that we c110 return the card to you. 

• AttaCh this card to the baCk of the mallpleoe, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. ArtiCle Adc:iraBII8d to: 

John n. • JlQee !\I. Jadlsfft 
1~ C:artey Rd. 
SprtnJII.al.r, .~R '7276% 

D. 18 dativelY***-dtferentfiOm b'n 11 
If YES, enter dellvurV add,_ below: 

2. Ml$ lllumblr 
(TI'II!Iflll fn1m dllllCII Mb80 

7014 1200 0001 0759 3792 

PS Form 3811, July 2013 
~Return Receipt 

11 Complete Items 1, 2. ancl3. Also complete 
item 4 If Reatrlcted Delivery is desired. 

IIW Print your name and address on the n1V81'8e 
so that we can re1Um the card to you. 

11 Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on hftnt If apace pennlts. 

t . Article AddntaMd to: 

8111\k of..\JHrka. ~A 
eto Donll)d J. C"ook. Rqillwi."N Aaent 
100 W. Capitol -"'·~r. 
Linlt Roek. AR 

D. Js ~ addl8llll diiJIInmt flam illlm 1? 
tt YES, ent• ciiiMiy ~ baiCJW: 

JUN 5- 2Di5 

2. Article Number 
(TIBlllfer fiDm ..moe • .., 7014 12DD 0001 0759 4133 

PS Fonn 381 1, July 2013 Domeltlo Return flaoeipt 

I' 
ll'l 
~ 



~!B.Cate 
City~ . 

-r' ay!Or .SamJ.W 
SmiDT 'Df.F'ty 
Cfry ~ttonw_y . · · 

Sarali Sparkman 
~~tty ~nmw:y 

'1Jawf !D. Pliiff!Ps 
-~ry Cfty !Af11mYy 

L J"'!a !BeCvearesi 
C4u CDorrlinatrW/ 
Vkt!m~ 

Stew 'Jlefms 
'1~ . 

Ci~ 'Jfor(U:i.- . 
!Ad'mWstnatiw ~ 
?.ss~aro'Baf 

; 

office of '(lie .ci~ ~tt~y _ 
. . 202 synno Stner . 

~· . 

. 
-\ 

s;m~lak, ?.ruruGl 72764 
pfion, (479) 756~5900 
p~ (479) 750-4732 

www~rinadldiar nov. 
Writer's !EmaU: · 

. ~@Jpriqdalcar,ao~ I 

June 10, 2015 

: Steve Castlem~ and Sarah Gibbon& 
· 7808 Broo~yn Ave. 
springdale; AR 72762 

E*Trade Bank 

HAND DELIVERED 

CERTIFIED -MAIL . . 
2730 Liberty Ave. 
Mailstop: P5-PCLC-Ol-I 
Pittsburg, P A 1 5222 _ -· 

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED· 

J.P. Morgan Chase Bank, N.A. 
780 Kansas Lane, Suite A · · 
Monroe, LA 71203 

· · RE: · . Notice of clean-up lien on property located at · 2911 Falcon Rd., · 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Pircel 'No~ 815- · 
3210~000 . 

. . . 
I • • 

· ·· Dear Propeto/ OwnertLienhol~: 
•, 

. On March J8, ~015, notice was posted on· property located at 2911 F_.con Rd., 
· ~ Springdale., Arkansas, that the property was in. violation of Springdale City 

Ordinance 42-77, and 'needed to be remedied within 'seven (7) days~ Notice was . 
. ··mailed to thC owner of record on May 8, ~014, that fli;e City in~ to seck a ·. .·: . 

. clean-up lien on this property pursuant to .Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 if the 
violations were not temedi~d. 

. .~ . . .. .; . 
.. · . N~. ~on was ·takeit hy ~ ·owner to clean up the prtiperty within ·se-Ven (7) ·· ' 
· . business ·days. 'As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the . 

. ·violations on the pioperty, . as Is ~owed by Ark. Co4e Ann. § 1.4-54-903,' ·on or 
'. . about April 10, 2015. AB of this date, the. total oosts .incwred by th~ City of. 

: Springdale to clean this property ate $3:81.42. ': I have enclosed a copy of the 
invoice evidencing the aba~t costs·. incurred and paid by the City of 

·. Sprinsdale to clean this property. Alio, in .acCQrdaDce with Ark COde Alui .. _§ 14-
. 54-903(cX4), administrative fees may be added to tJie.total costs ·incurred by the 
City of Springdale, w~ch will include certified~ fee in~ ainount of$6.48 

oc 
1/) 

~ 



... 

.. 

~ 

per letter and a filing fee in the ainount of $15.00. to the Washington County 
CircuitCourt.' . 

.. ..·. . . 

This is to notify you tllat in the event this amowt is not paid to the City of 
Springdale· on or before July 14, 2015, a . hearing wilL be held before the 
Springdale City Gowcil pursuant to Ark. Code Ann·. §14~54-903 to determine the 
·mno\mt. of the clean-up lien to which ~ City· is cntitl¢ for cleaning up the 
property.-: The bearing will be held Tuesday. July 14~ 2015, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at th~ City Administration Buildiitg, 201 Spring Street, . 
Springdale, Arlainsas_. You Will ·be entitled to p~t evidence at this hearin2 
. concerning the ~o\int of tl;le lien the City of Springdal~ ~~~ cl&:iming~ . . 

If you desire not tO contest this iunount, 8nd desire not to have ·a bellifug on' the . 
. matter, please remit the total sum of$400.86~ which includes $381.42 for cleaning 

up the property and $19.44 for ·certified m~lings to the City of Springaale by the 
date listed ~hove. If you fail to pay this amount .before the ·bearing; then an 
additional $15.00 will be added .for the costs of filing. the ordinaUce with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please ·jlrovide me. with a copy of any payment yau make·· · 
so that I will be aware of it. . . . 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures · 
SS:ch . 

' 

Sincerely, . J : · · 
J 

I .. 

·. PJ#-i~ 
. . · . . . . ' . . 

. I . . . . . . 

Sarah S~kman · · 
Deputy City Attorney . 

r 

. . 

. 
' . ,· 

" I I 

-. 

; · 

, . 

·" 

Cl'l 
-n 
~ 



' - -··,· \t.· ···-···-··. 
I h 
1 ~ .. : ... ~ e 
! llf..l.;,~ 

i~F 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764 ... Office 47tn56.n12 

l 
'-····--······- ··-·· - ---- . ... ·- - -···---·· --· ... ···----· -- -- -· ·-·-----· ··- -····-·--·-·-----·- ·-···-···-·--------- -----_] 
CllY ABATEMENT- Friday, April10, 2015 1:02:15 PM (646 CITY ABATEMENT) ; r-·us.er Name····-·--··-·- .. .... 646. CITY ABATEMENT. . . -·····- ··-··--·--· ... ···- .. ·-· -. --.. ... ...... ___ ...... . ' 

! User# 4 797993582 
i 
! Form Started 4/10/2015 1:02:15 PM 
l Property Address 2911 falcon road 
' Before Picture Attached Data 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

:employee 
i Employee 
! MH Benefit Rate 
;Method of Compliance 

. 

l 1 Method of Compliance 
; Equipment Used 

~1i~ 
~~ 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Friday, April10, 2015 1:02:00 PM 
Bobby Nivens 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Property Clean Up - Junk and Trash 

i Equipment 
I .. 6030 Service Truck-Landacaplng,6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 

$35.00 ; 6030 Service Truck-
: Landscaping 
, 6031 Service Truck
. Landscaping 
I 

! Time of Abatement in 
:Hours 
i Number of Temporary 
!Laborers 

$35.00 

1 

7 

= I.Q 
~ 



Temporary labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 

' Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Pt1otos 

$84.00 
$27.42 
$27.42 
$70.00 
$70.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$381.42 
Attached Data 

------··--·------- ----·. -·-··-·-----··· ·--·-· ~?- · ... -:. ~-- -...... ;~ - ··- __ .... _____________ ..... --·· 

~ 

\0 
~ 



AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON ) 

I, Steve Helms, upon my oath, state as follows: 

1. That I am the Investigator for the Springdale City Attorney's Office. 

2. That on April 22, 2015, the City Attorney's Office attempted to mail a letter to 
Steve Castleman and Sarah Gibbons, 7808 Brooklyn Ave., Springdale, Arkansas, by 
certified mail; however, said letter was returned "Not Deliverable as Addressed, Unable 
to Forward." 

3. That a new letter was prepared and on June 10, 2015 at approximately 12:55 
p.m., I made contact with the Sarah Castlement (Gibbons) at 7808 Brooklyn Ave., 
Springdale, Arkansas and gave her the letter from the City Attorney's Office dated June 
10,2015. 

FURTHER, affiant sayeth naught. 

j~ 
~-'-I ~ 

Steve Helms 

~ED AND SWORN to before me, a Notary Public, this /fJ Yf! day of 
,2015. /) / 

- /} , 
My Commission Expires: 

I;)_ I I I ~.J..O 
r I 

CYNTHIA K. HORLICK 
OfFICIAL SEAl - NOTARY PUBLIC 

WASHINGTON COUNTY ARKANSAS 
COMMISSION # 12379341 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 12·01-2020 
,.....,............,...,.,...., _______ ..._. _, WI .............. ._ ~ 

~ 
I.Q 
~ 



~· 

Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also c;omplete 
item 41f Reslricted Delivery Is deslrad. 

ii Print your name and eddress on the reverse 
so that we can return the can:l to you. 

Iii Attach thla can:l to the back of the mailptece, 
or on the front If space permtts. 

1. Article Addressed to: 
E•'lndellank 
1730 UJwrt, An. 
!\fllilltoP' PS-PCLC:' -01-1 
Pltllbuf8. PA 1!1222 
J.P. Morpa Cha• Bank, XA. 
711 ... ns»L-.n~.S..I~A 
!\toaroa, LA 71103 

4. Restricted Delivery'/ (&Ira Fae) [J 'tBs 

2. Mtcla Number' 

(r,.,.,_, from MMc8 teeiJ 7014 1200 0001 0759 3860 
: PS Form 3811, July 2013 DDmeatlc Return RBQelpt 

'.r 

~ 

"" ~ 



!Enwr 11. Care 
C#y ?.ttDnwj . . .. 

'T'ayfor Samyks 
SIT!illr~ 

City~ 

Sarali Sp~rtman 
'DrF',Y tfry ~..y 

'D_aWi 1). Pli.iff~s 
~ Ci!y ~tfDmly 

Lyru{a 11efwirm 
CAM CtJcTrii'Mfllr/ ' 
'Wctim ~ . . 

SteW '}(e(rn.s 
2~t#r 

CintlyiJlor-Cicf . 
~inistnitiw -?tF,( 
~J'Cl~ 

··. 

'. 

Ojftce· Ofri1ie Ci!Y ~tt~ey : ... 
. · . . . 201 SJrlntJ Smet . 

Syn"8aa{; 9bi4nsa5 72764 .: 

· PhoN (4l9) 756·s9oo 

. p~ (479) 750·4732 

. · Wwv..SJrinetlaCt.a.r iJC1V 
Writ.r,s -~mld(: 

gparkinancq'IP'iniKiaJqr &PY 

June 1, 2015 

.. 

: ·. CErtTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN .RECEIPT. REQU):STED 

Housing and Urban Deve.opment 
301 Market Si., Suite B 
fUuDrnnond,IJ\· 70401 

Maria Socorro Perea Almaraz 
309 r..atira ~t. 
Springdale, AR 72764 

. . 
RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 309 Laura St., 

Springdale, Washington Coll:lltY• Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815.: . 
. . . 

Dear Property Owner: · .· 

On. March 10, 2015, notice was posted on property loCated ai 309 Laura St., 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the -property was in violation of SpriiJ.gdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 .and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to tl_le current owner of record QJl March 10, 2015, 1hat the City 
intended to seek a clean-up lien on this-property pursuant tO Ark. Code Ami. §f4-
S4-903 if the ·violations were not remedied.- ·.· .. · ·. . 

. ' . . . . . 

N~ action · ~as -~en by ·the .owner to clean up the property .wi~ seven (7) 
business days.· ·As .a result, the· CitY of Springdale took action to remedy the · 
Yic,lations on ~e property~ as is allowed. by Atk Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or . 

·about March 27, 2015. As of this ·date, die total~;o~ts incurred and paid by the . · · . .. . 
· . · City of .Springdale to ·clean this property are '$578.07. I have enclosed an mvoice · . . ... ·. 

·, evidencing the CC?Sts incurred and paid by the CitY of ·Springdale .to ~lean this 
property .... Also •. in · accordanee with · M. · Code Ann . . §14-S4-903(cX4); .. , .. . .. 
administrative fees may be added to .the total costs incurred by the City of · · 
~pringdalc. which will bl~lude certified mailing fee. ~ tQe ~ount of $6.11 pei- . 
letter and a filing fee in the amolinf of $15.00 ·to the Washington County Circuit .. 
Court. · · · '·. ·· ·: · 
.. 

..... ~ 
\C 
~ 



= 

. .. 

., 

' 

On 'or: abo~t March 25, 2015; the p~opertf was ~fcm:d , from Seeretary of. 
HoUsing and urb&n Development tO Maria Soco110 Perea Ablu.raz via Special 
.Warranty D~ a copy of said. de~ is cnelosed for. yo~ rcf~ce. :_ : : ··: · 

... 

This is ~ n~tify. y~u that in. the · event . this aino~t .is· ~t _paid to the City of 
Sp:ring(Jale on or before July 14, ·2015,. a. healjng. Will be held before the 
Springdale City Council p~uant to Ark: Code Ann. §14-S4-903 to ·detennine the 
8Dl0Wlt of . the clean~up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning · up tbC 
property. The heai#lg will be held Tuesday, July 14, 2015, at ·6:00 p.m. in the 
·City Council Chambers at the City Adminj.stration Building, 201 Sprilig Street, . 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing .. ·· · 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of_ Springdale is claiming. · 

If you desire not to c·ontest this amount, and desire noi to have a hearing on· the 
matter, please :m;nit the total sum of$580.03, which includei $578.07.' for ¢leaning 
up the property and $12.96 (or certified matlings to the City of Spruigdale by the 
date listed above. · If you fail to' pay this amount before the 'hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 ·win be added for the costs of filing ·the ordiriimce with the 

. Circuit Clerk's Office . . Pl~ provide me ·with a copy of any payment you make .. : 
so that I will ~e aware of it. · · · · · · 

With all that being said, I ~ mindful that the events ICaduig up to the City having 
to expend $578:07 to clean up this property did not involve yo~ nor were' you .. 
responsible for the property. at :that tiinc. · However, I am obligated to trY and 
recover ~e taxpayer's .t:'mds that we~ e~ende~. to clean up Ws·property. ·. · 

. . . 
. I would be llappy to cliscuss this matter: with ·you at yom · co.iwenience, aild to 
' . provide you with any documentation you may need to prove tb&t the. previous 
. o~m: was fUlly aware of all tbi_s prior to ~~this property to you. . . ;: : ' 

If you should have any qu~~ons~ please. let m~ know. 

Sincerely, 
.. 

.• 

''• • ! 

enclosures 
SS:c.h 

-.. 
., 

-. 

., 

; JlePuty City Attorney .. . . . . ~ . 

. ... . 

.. 

... 

II) 
\C 
~ 



~·{f: City of Springdale r"fl"' · Code Enfor~•m•nt 

1/t:."'l"c-{ n ;;t... , el ...... 
_,...... 

I , ....... ~-------Jrltl-..... .,lf.lfl, 
CITY ABATEMENT -312712015 2:52PM (646 CITY ABATEMENT) 

Status: CITY ABATEMENT 
:~~f. . Gf.!(DW809 , 
Property Address 
~~f£,tute . . · 

Before Picture 

·BefOre Picture 

Type of Abatement 
~aift..lliUi'~·. 
f(il~MIYD8~~'9,~ 

Officer on Site 
~~--~~. - - __ ; 
I . . .. ,1{f!'~~-·,- . . .. 

Method of Compliance 

., 
. ~.~~. ~ 

,• : 

!, .... ,· :~.~ll-·d~~tl~.n.:. ... :, :~,;~J~J~ 

Equipment Used 

\ 

· ... / 

~=-··;_~i :·· _~ ... ~:- . : .. : 
309laura 

Attached Data 

,. 

. ,,; : .· .· ·--~-a~·· (';;..; -~~--,, ~~~·~~-' • .., .,.._,·;.·"l.i/~-~--·.,.: ···:~.· ·· 
···•· ·-,• '..; ; -., · ' . , ~'4 JJ~'TI ,:;',.'·ii':~l , ~~-~ .}.It .J, ,....,;., ~· u.:::;.,.. {: ;,.-•'" ''ti•'• ·.·.,~:t":~.· .. '"'f ... ' 

•' ,. • ' ' "0 A 1'~' -oJ''t', •::-••t '~ t J.r':'" ,.~.,: · , "' :.-c !.•~ 1',- ' ' ••· •f, :.' •,' •• • 

Mike Hicklin, Henry Hernandez 
. . ·,--~~1w· ''·· .. ~.·t~l:r,<;j"C.~,,,_ '·:· .: ~ •. ;. · ;· ) ~.:~ , .~.-- · ,,_., ,, · · • •.. . ·~$1'8~~ ·~·;. ·,../,-~_ ;1:-:~:;; '-i~;;-~ r __ , ._;,,\} ~'e''·.,.~ :t,('~ ··,.,._<• <!-•: -:· { ''.l ' ::·! ·,!:;• _; 

:, \ - M~ti9.;~~-~- . !.·~·~: :·. ~ ~-~~~·::::~.::,-; :·:•: !•' . . - ~:./:_~ ~~ :. I •. , ·~~.·:.~=··~ .. : .. 

n ___ ' -~" \C 
\C 
~ 



~.- - ·crty of Springdai;-
c ·od• Enforceme-nt . i , ........ ~ .......... ,.1111 ...... ,..,.-m, 

Equipment 

74;111-~~h~p.-
743 Kubota 

:~~~:t~~~~g 
6030 Service Truck-Landscaping 
ilJ~-::-;v· ·: ''ffQ~i)!j.t.~l;.t;... •·' · ' "' ~ -- - . ~lll'll( 
6038 1-ton Work Truck-landscaping 

~- - -~., 4h t~tm H r~'-·· .. ~,.!.~·'!'!P.·-· .. ' · Pfl_,. 
Number of Temporary Laborers 

.T!t.~D#.INV·~~t. 
Employee Cost per hour 
t--~ .... -~a~:cost ; """'' ~·P. ... "-"""" .. . . 
Equipment Cost per hour 
,f")W,E: Lo..-.d';~ .. -.9~. -~-'<!t.!!~~ 
Mobilization Fee 

-_~:~teri"s· ~$1 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Fih$l P.hqtos 

Final Photos 

~;p~ 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6026 Service Truck
Landscaping,6030 Service Truck-Landscaping,6031 
Service Truck-Landscaplng,6038 1-ton WOI'k Truck
Landscaping 

-'~~ $65 
... (~ 

$35 
- ~35 ., ...... 
$35 

1-... . 
6 

-$.12· . •• ··· :1 

$46.07 
8.~~07. 
$260 
$260 
'·'··-~· $200 
-tQ .. 
$578.07 

.A~9b.ld P.~jo@, .. _ .: ~-
: •• • • - u • • • • • ~ ;·! . 

. ·' =:; 

. .. 

' • . 

. . 

•. 
,. .·. 

' ... . 

. .. 
Attached Data 

Nf8p~~ -~·t~: . . 

~'•n• ') .-.f'"a r-
I,C 
~ 



? ' ' j ' • 

P
68

 

-
·
'•

 
I 



"'" .. 
~ 
:r 
~ 

~ 
()-

Type: REAL EST ATE 
Kind: WARRANTY DEED 
Recorded: 3126/2015 " :27:09 PM 
Fee Amt: $25.00 Page 1 af 3 
Washington County, AR 
Kyle Sytvester Circuit Clerk 

File# 2015-00007840 

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that. tbe Sec:retary of Hoosing and Urbu Dnelopment 
of. Wa.bJDgton, D.C. or its sucteSSOrS. actin& by and ·tbrougb. b Federal Commission, 
GRANTOBIParty of tb~ F1nt Part. in ccmsideration of the sum of Ten and uo/100 Dollan ($10.00), 
aDd other valuable consideratioaa, tbo m:cipt of which is hereby acknowledged. does baeby grant, sell 
and convey w:ato Maria SOCODO Pelea Almaraz, a mmied person. GRAN'I.'EE(S)IPries or the Second 
Part, the following descrlbed land loc:ared in tbe COUDty of Wasbm.gton, State of ArJamsas, to wit 

M/2 LOT 9 NE SE 100196 FURnmR DESCRIBED FROM 2014-26525 AS; Tbe South Half (S 112) 
of tbe foUowing described trac:t of laud: Part of the Northeast Qaartcr (NE 114) of Cbe Southeast 
Quarter (SB 114) of Section Thirty..Six (36), TOWDIIhip Eightecu (18) North. Range Thirty (30} West. 
beiDg more particularly described as follows, to-wit: Begionina at a point 61S feet East and 266 feet 
South oftbe Northwest comer of said forty acn tract. and running thence S 87 degrees 16 minutes E 
121 feet. thu1ce S 01 degrees 19 minutes W 178fcet, tbeDce West 117 feet. tbeDCe Nosth 183 feet to 
the place of beginnblg. also being descnbcd as Outlot Nille (9) of the CoUDty Court Plat. City of 
Spiingdalc, Aibnsas. 

BeiDg. the same Property acquired by tbe Party of tbe First Part pursuant to b provisiODs of the National 
HODsiDg Act. as ameoded (12 USC 1701 et.seq.) and the Departmcut ofHousmg and 11Ibln Development 
Act (42 U.S.C.3531 et..scq). . 

To bave &Dd to hold tbc above &saibed property togetber with all and singular rights md appurtenances 
tbClCUilto iD any way belonling. unto the said bdrs mel assigns forever. 

Subjeet to and Affected by. however, all eascments, covenants, ICStrictions, resexvations. condilicms and 
rights appearing of .record: aud Subject to my stare of facts which an acc:urate survey would show. _ 

Graator hereby biDds himselflbecself, hislber succ:easar mel asslJos, to wmmt IDd forever defeDd. with 
the exceptions stated above, aU and silJcular, the said ptoperty unto said p~s), hislhcr heirs BDd 
assigps, agaiDst every penon whom so ever lawfully claiming ar 1D claim the same. or any part thereof, 
by tb(oUgh. or DDder Gnmtor, bot not otbcnrise-

THIS SPECIAL ~ DEED 
m~a:n '2 !.5 

JS NOT TO s:s IN EFF:eCT UNTIL: 

IN Wl'lNESS WEREOF, the 'UIIdeisigued has set hislbcr band as a pDocipal mdlor of6eer of 
HomeTdos, LP (Asset Mauger) for IDI1 on be.baif af the 5ec:rewy of Housiag ad Urbus Developm=t, 
UDder tbe R.eddcption of Aucbodey published 1177 Peel. Res. 37252, Pqe 372.58 (Juae 20. 2012.) 

Wlme.saes: ~Bl.~penlopmem 
Contr•ctor for ~OPC-23645 

By: ~ ~ (teal) 
Y:or HUD by:a;t;; ~ 
Brian Starttey, c1olina M 

Tid~----..... ----------------

ile Number: 2015~00007840 Page 1 of 3 
0\ 
~ 
~ 



ACKNOWLKDGMBNT 
Beste of reus 
c.rmtr orn;r 1 

On 1his 1& day of ~l«b . 20.!5 'befo:e me, ~(bY\ ,A.Pai[c;4 0 a Nowy Pllblk. duly 
corxunisstODed. qualified md ICiiDa NotarY hblic within aad for·ul'd aldY md Sta. appeared in pmon. the 
witbin named Brian Startev . ~~the persoa audKdzod ad the duly appoiDrad delepse fot md 
on bebalf of lbe ~ of &QiiD& md lJma Dovelopment. to accuted such iDstnuz!ant. Slalina their 
respective Clpacitics in thll bcba1f, Co me pcnonally well kDowll. who atated 1bat bdlhe was lbe duly appoi$d 
dalepte of 1he Sccawy of Housiug Uld Urban Devdopmtmt Gld wu daly autbori%cd ia his/her respedi~ 
capacity tO execme tbe faregoing ~s) far md. iD 1he name md bebalf of said tbe Secretary of HOUiiDg 
md U:tban Development, and funbe.r stated and acbowledged that helsbe had so sigoed. exeadcd, aud delivc:red 
said fcngomg iusu:umeot foz a couaiclcalioo. uses, and pw:poscs tbcreill SDaJD~}IM set torch. 

IN' TESTIMONY 'WBEIWOF, 1 bave hereuuto let '111! hand aDd o11icilllea1 ~/J!Jay of~ 20j5 

~Commlsdall!>pm:.~~r~~£ . ~ ~: 
~ ~gj)c'XIO~~~XlOOCCIOOOQO~)COOQCICfi 

MARTIN A. APAfw:l.> 

·(ie. N*.Y=== 
DOCVMENTAllYTAXSl'ATEMENT ~- ~!4,201& 

v*'*'~''''*IXX~ 
l certify UDder peualty of false SwaDq tbat documentary St&mpf Of a cloc:umeutaey symbol in tile legally cam:ct 
amoum hu beca placed on this ins1rumeat. 

Sigued: 
William c. Dolan/Agent 

Graolee.: 
Maria Socorro Perea Almaraz 

Addm5: 
309 Laura St 

Springdale, AR 72764 

oO{ -~<PI'e 

-- ._... .. ... -· ... .. ·-·--~ · ·-. ·~· · ·- ........... -........ .................... ... . . 
~ ---••· - t•- • • ••'•• ..... ~,• • n • .- ... _. , .. _._ ' '- '"'"' -~· o • •• o • '• ,,. ,. , "'•''• ,..,, .. ,,. ......... ' ,., o ,,, ,.._., 

ile Number: 2015-00007840 Page 2 of 3 = 
" ~ 



1; Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 41f Restricted Deliva'y Ill dasil8d • 

.w Print your name and addnlss on the reverse 
eo that we can return the card to you. 

li Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on 1he front If apace permits. 

1 • Artli:fe Addressed to: 

L 
:\lana sororro Petta ..\lr'M.nJ 
309 La•ra St. 
SprtiiF .. e.AR 7276-& 

2. Miele Number 
(1/tnlfef'""" MIYfce ~ 

1 PS Form 3811, July2013 

..• 

-~·· 

7014 1200 0001 0759 412b 
Domeltlc Retum RICIIIpt 

...-4 
I' 
~ 



!Enwt ~- Cate 
City ~ttllflwy .· 

. 'I'~ro;. Samyks . 

s·-~ City ~!Qm»Y 

Sarafi Sparfnum .. 
~~ity!illttci""J 

'DavVl 1>. 'P(lffl!J's ·. :. 
~ City !illttllmly , . 

L~ ~efwMtsi 
Ou• C«!rlinlltor/ 
Vim~ ~'I'«C!U 

Steve ?fe{ms 
'Jnws~ 

CindJ ?forCic~ 
~nisrrat'f"' !-vi 
~ru;AJ'a ... 

c ' 

~ 

,, 

office ·of IJ1ie Ci~ !Attorney 
~Ol~·Strea ·· . · 

S.Jri"tJia{., 9lriansas n 764 
Plio~ (47.9) 756-5.900 
Pax (479) 750-4732 

~~rine~reuv 
Wrltar's !&naif . 

sspatkmantir1Qnineda!ear.&OY 

May 15,2015 

•· 

. CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT'REQUESTED 

Deut8he Bank National Trust 
1525 S. Beltline Rd. 

. COpPell, TX 7SQ·.l9 , 

RE: Notice· of clean-up· 1ien on property loeate:d at 3068 Napa· Ln., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Pucel No. 815- · .. 
36852-000 . 

Dear Property Owner: · 

On. Aprll 22, 2015, .notice was posted .on property locatccl at 3068 Napa ~-• .. 
. · :. Springdale, .. ArkaJisas, that the property ·was in violati~ of Springdale ·City 

Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
. . Notice was mailed to the owner of reoord on April 23, 2015, ·that the City 

intended to seek .a clCan.-up lien on this p~y pursuant -to Ark. Code Ami. § 14- · 
54-903 .if th~ violationS were no~ remedied. · 

... 
No action was taken by the owner to c•ean up the p~· withiil seven (7) 
business. days. · As a result, the City. of Springdale t~ action to remedy the 

. violations on· thc property, as iS allowed by Ark. Code·Aml~ §14-54-903,·.on or .· 
. .. ·. about May .11, 201S. As of thi~ date, ·the total c~sts incurred· by the City of 

·Springdale 1n clean this property ·are $406.42.' I. have enelosed an invoi£e 
· : · evidencing the abatement. co.s~ ~currcd .and paid· .by· the City of SprinJda:lc to 

<. clean this ]JIOperty, AlsO, in accordance .with Ark. Code Am. §14-54--903(cX4), 
administrative fees may be added· to the total costs mcurrCd by tbC City of . J 

: · .. Springdale? which will iliclude certified mailing fee in the amOunt of $6.48 per · :._ · 
letter and .a filing fee in the &moun~ of $15.00 to th~ Washitigto~ County Circuit .. :.: 
C

. . . . . . . . : : . . . . . 
ourt. . . . . . . · 

.. 
This is to. ~otiry you· that iii the event this ~ourif is ·not p:~d to the City of 
SpringdaJe on or·· before July··I4, ·2015,' a ~ng will be beld .. bcfoie the 
Springd~e CitY Council. ptirs~i tO Ark. ·eode Ann.· § i-4-54·903 to deterinine tlie 
amount of the ·clean-up lien to which the· ~ity is eiltitlect for cleaning up the 

· _·property.·.· 'Jhe heariilg will be held Tuesday, July 14,· 2015, at 6:00p.m. in the 
. - . . 4: ~ ': . ·. ~ ~ . ·. . . . .. 

' . 

'• 

M 
t-
~ 



. , 
-. 

,· 

~ 

. 

. . 

City.CoUn~il CIWnbm at the City .Mmrrl~atio~ Buildl~g, 201 S~ring. Street, 
Springdale7 Arbnsas. . You will be entitled to present eVidence at ~ ~g 
concerning tht amaunt of the lien the City of Springdale-is claiming. ·- · · :. ·. · .. 

if you·~ hot~ c~~~ ~ amo~~: ~ ·~ ~t ~ -~v~ a heariJl~ ~n the 
matta-, please reinit the total sum of $412.90, which inchl4es. $406.42 for cleariing 
up the property and $6.48. for 'cCrtified mailing~ to .. the City of Springdale by the 
date listed .above. -. lf. you fail to. pay this amount before the. ~& then an: . 
additional $15.00 will ~ added for the ·costs of fjling the ordinan~ with the 
~ircuit Clerk's Office. Please provide m~ with a copy of iny .payment you make 
so thati Will be aware of it. · · ·- .. : ; · · · ·· · · · ·. ·: · : · 

If you should have any qUestions, pleaSe let nie know. :·. 

. . 

enclosures · 
s·s:cb ·: ·· · 

• .._- I t 

' .. 

.. 

' I 

·. 

_,. 
.. . . 

. . . 

' , . ST'~~~ 
Sft-l. Sn•'l"lrTn"<i~ ' . OI.Gil J'M'&~&AM&& ··: 

Deputy City Attorney 

. 

. 
. . 

. .: . 

·· ~ 

~.,· . 

.. ... 

-

.• 

" 
: -. 

, 

. 

. . . . . 

.. 

: 

I 

. 
•' 

. 

' . . 

. . 
.. . .. , . 
. 

.• ~ .. 
1 '· . · . . . . . 

. - .. . .. . ' .. ... . . . . . . . .. .. 
. ' . -· .. 

: , . . 
~- · '·· ~ . .. 

. . 
•':."' :. " .. 

!. 

. .... 
' ' 

. 
• ,'• 

'" . . 

· :· ~ 
I"--
~ 



;. ·. l ~ City of Springdale 
~ff" Code Enforcement 
t· -------.. -~---·------ -·--··- ·-··-- - -
' Itt.,...~-lf~lr,.U Ill"· OM4o11WM.ntl 

CITY ABATEMENT • 5/1112015 3:01 PM (646 CITY ABATEMENT) 

Status; CITY ABATEMENT 
Order# CNAPA3068 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 

3068 napa 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Atl8ched Data 

Violation Notice I 
511112015 2:01 PM 
Toby Lankford 

Pag~ I of3 

~ 
I""" 
~ 



! J,'&, City of Springdale !1tfr" Coda Euforcement 

··-i~•~~t~=· -.~~ A.iii,;;;·.::o.,; .,.,_..irti·-
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

754 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6031 Service Truck·Landscaping 

Time of Abatement In Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpmenl Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Mowing 

754 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck· 
Landscaping 
$55 
$65 
$35 

1 
2 
$24 
$27.42 
$27.42 
$155 
$155 
$200 
so 
$406.42 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Paacl of3 

... . . ,' .··~·'/ . .;,..~' 

f· - .-· 
;,•;;· 

II) 
I' 
~ 



P
7

6
 



i 

11 Complete 1tem1 1, 2,. ancl 3. Also ccmplete 
item 4 If Restricted Delivery Ia desired. 

Ill Print your nama and addreae on the meree 
so that we can ratum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpleca, 
ot"Oit'the frout If ab&f» oesnoitll. 'k 

• • ArtiCle Addraned to: 

DNtahr:..._.. ~atio.W TniSt 
1$15 S. ·•ltU.r Rd. 
c·opp..U. TIC 7501!1 

- 'l"!.· ...,. .... 

D. Ill dellve!y ...._ cltfnnt fltlm IWm 
tr YES, enter dallvely 8ddnlll below: C No 

3. f1wk:e~ 
~CII'tlllecl Mar C Priority Mat ecpra.'" 
C Reglltered ~ RICII!ptforMirchandlle 
C ltUI\IAOd Mall C Collect on 

2. Article Number 
{Tnmfeflium UNICe label) 

7011 1570 DODO 8221 4971 

PS Form 3811,JuJy201S Doml8tic Rdlrn Receipt 

•.a 

(' 
(' 

~ 



!Emt.St 2J. Cate 
Clly~n,., 

~~fu 
City ~ttlm¥y 

Sarah Sp4rtman 
'DI_puty (tty ~mmey 

· 'Dftwf !D. Philf~s 
~tyCity~ 

Lyru{a 'Bttwdr~i 
case OlohfinatDT/ 
'Vtrtbn~t. 

. . 
suw?fe(ms 
'1~ 

· Cin4J tHor(ict 
-~mutn&tiw~{ 
~canVPa~ 

·. 

Office Of '11ie Pi!Y ~ttonuy 
201 SJrintJ Strut . 

Kent Burnett, President 
Kent Burnett Properties, Inc. 

. 5065 ArkanShire Circle 
Springdale; Ak · 72764-2567 

Spri~ft, ~tansas 72764 

pfiont (479) 756·5900 

· . Pax (479) 75o-4732 

. ~.~"ffall.ar~ 
Writer's !E~il: . 

up•rlanan@lprinadar.plv 

June 1, 2015 

. , ~RTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

·AND REGULAR MAIL 

RE: Notice. of clean.,up lien on property located at 414 7 St. Albans St., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 8_15-
36422...()()() .. 

Dear Property Owners: 

On· Aprll 29, .2d i 5, notice ~aS ~sted ·~ P..operty located at·. 4l4 7 St. Albans St., 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance. 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the oWner of record on Apnl 29, 20.15, that the CitY 
intended to seek a clean-up li~ on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-
54-903 if the violations were not remedied. · · · · 

No iWtion· w~- taken by. the owner tp clean .up the ~aperty witllln ~even (7) 
business, days. As a reSUlt, the. City of Springdale-took action to rcmCdy the . 
violations on the property, as is ·allowed by Arlc. Code Ann. §14-54-903; on or 

.: about Ma.y ·13,' 2015. As of thi~ date, ~total costa .incurred by .the City of 
sp.ringdale .tO clean this. property are $406.42. -I have criclosed a copy of·ui 

. invoi~e evidencing U1e . abatement costs incurred and ·paid · by the City of · . · 
Springdale to clean this Jll'operty. Also, in ·accor~ with Ark. Code AQn. ·t 14-: _· 

· 54-903(c)(4), administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the . ·. · · 
C~tY of ·springdale, which will include · certj.fied mailing fee Ui ·Ute amo'unt of · 
·$6.48 per lett~ and a fifuig fee in the amount of$15.00 to: the Washiilgton County . 
C 
.. c..... . . ...... -· . . . .. . 
U'CUlt Oau·~· : · · · · · · · · . · · : · . 

. . 

· · This is tO notify you that in the . ev~t this ~o\mt is . ~ot. ~4 ~ the Ctty of .. ,:· ·, . _ . 
Springdale on or before July 14, ~015, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant-to _Ark;· Code Aim. § 14-S4-9()3 to determine the 
amount of the cl!:'a.n-up lien to which. the -City is entitled for cleaning up· the 

··.' . 
•> I QC 

r--
~ 



~ 

property. The hearing will be held ~sday, July 14, 2015, at 6:00p.m. ~ th~ 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spnng Street, 
Springdale, Alkan~. · You will. be _entitled to present eviderice ·at this hearing 
concerning the ~ount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. · . . . . 

. ~ . . . . 
·If you desire not to contest this amount, and_ desire not to have a hearing Oii the 
matter, p'ease·remit the totals~ of$412.90; which ipcludes $406.42 for cleanmg 
up the property and· $6.48 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by-the. 
date liSted above. If you fail to pay this amount before the· hearing,_ then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance· with. the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. · Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make· so that l will be ·aware of it. . · · · _- ·. · · · · ·. · · · 

This letter is also being mailed by regular mail to K.Cnt Burnett, President _of Kent 
: Burnett Properties, InC. at the addresses above. Delivery of these letters _by the 

U.S. Postal .Service ·slian wairant service on Kent Burnett; President of Kent 
Burnett Properties, Iilc. should the certified letter be ·returned. 

If you. sh.ould have my questionS, please l~t ·me kil~~. 
. ~inccrely, . · · · · 

.. if up)~ )flMA'~ 

. enclosures 
SS:ch 

· · Sarah Sparkman 
Dep~ty CityA~iney 

. . 

~ 

: 

. . 

.. 

0\ 
I' 
~ 



~ - ~ f ~· ·· . . . . 
' . 
I . ;-,,e City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479n56·7712 

) CITY-ABA TEMENf~\'\iecinesday, ·May. f:( 2o15 '1'1':63.:34 AM (84tfcifY.ABATEMENt)--·--·---.... .. ... -
i ... User Na-me........ . .. . . .. ..... 646 Citv ABATEMENT·--- -·- ·--.. .. ... -- .... _ ...... _.. .. .... . . -
~ User# 4797993582 
· Form Started 5/13/2015 11:03:34 AM 

Property Address 4147 St. Albans 
Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture Attached Data 

= oc 
~ 



1 Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

. 2 Method of Compliance 
:Equipment Used 
! Equipment 
i 754 Grasshopper 
! 743 Kubota 
i 6031 Service Truck· 
Landscaping 

; Time of Abatement in 
Hours 

! Number of Temporary 
.Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 

Attached Data 

Violation Notice 1 Lien 
Wednesday, May 13, 2015 11 :03:00 AM 
Toby Lankford 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Mowing 
Mowing 

754 Grasshopper ,743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

1 

2 

$24.00 
$27.42 
$27.42 
$155.00 
$155.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$406.42 

...-! 
QC 

~ 



P
82

 

, ::r ~
 

"'0
 

::r
 

0 0 (/
) 

., :r
 

~
 

-u
 

:r
 

0 .....
 

0 (/
) 

?i I»
 g.
 

CD
 

Q
. 

0 ~ 



-....
 -

-··
··"

·.
-.

....
...

 ·-
-·

·--
--

· ....
 

P
83

 



~ 

Milt &nwtt. Pnalllmt 
K.nt lhamdt Proptrdtt, hac~. 
!I~ ArlulnMire C'in'll
!lplintdlllt,AR 72764-:2567 

2. Miole Numbtt 
(r,.,.,.,.ltM!aemoe ~ 

. PSForm3811,July2013 

..• 

3. ~Jrvlca 'type 
-· • D!.CerWiad ,.. 0 PIIDrlty Mall &plwle .. 

0 Reglstnd ~ ._etpHor~hllndiMI 
0 IIIILhd Mill ' C Colleat 

AHtrlctad Delivery? (&tnl Fee) . 0 .,_. 

7014 1200 0001 0759 40!9 --

Domlls11c Return Racelpt 

"'t 
00 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO.----

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF LOT 3, 
DIESEL DOWNS SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE ARKANSAS, AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 

BE IT KNOWN BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

WHEREAS, there has been duly presented to the City Planning Commission of 
Springdale, Arkansas, a plat of certain lands in the City of Springdale, Benton County, 
Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 

A PART OF LOT 3, DIESEL DOWNS, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, AS PER PLAT OF SAID SUBDIVISION, RECORDED 
PLAT BOOK 2008 AT PAGE 589, ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CIRCUIT CLERK 
AND EX-OFFICIO RECORDER, BEING FURTHER DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
BEGINNING AT THE SOliTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 3 BEING A SET IRON PIN WITII 
CAP "PLS 1439"; THENCE ALONG THE RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE FOR NORTH 45™ 
STREET, N45°20'47"E A DISTANCE OF 252.69 FEET TO A SET IRON PIN WITH CAP 
"PLS 1439"; THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, S87°19'41"E ADISTANCE 
OF 1011 .93 FEET TO A SET IRON PIN WITII CAP "PLS 1439"; THENCE S02°29'32"W A 
DISTANCE OF 239.39 FEET TO A FOUND IRON PIN Willi CAP "PLS 1499"; THENCE 
N86°59'05"W A DISTANCE OF 86.66 FEET TO A FOUND IRON PIN WITH CAP "E. 
LEON LEE, AR 1496"; THENCE N02°34'09"E A DISTANCE OF 13.74 FEET TO A FOUND 
IRON PIN WITH CAP "E. LEON LEE, AR 1496"; THENCE N87°21'03"W A DISTANCE OF 
790.90 FEET TO A FOUND IRON PIN WITH CAP "BATES 1642"; THENCE S02°24'16"W 
A DISTANCE OF 2.08 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE N87°30'05"W A DISTANCE OF 
264.68 FEET TO A FOUND IRON PIN WITH CAP "PLS 1519"; THENCE N41 °45'59"W A 
DISTANCE OF 59.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
SAID TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING 5.78 ACRES (251,884 SQ. FT.), 
MORE OR LESS AS SHOWN ON PLAT OF SURVEY ENTITLED "REPLAT OF LOT 3, 
DIESEL DOWNS SUBDIVISION, IN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, BENTON COUNTY, 
ARKANSAS, BY ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. 

DESCRIPTION- REPLAT OF LOT 3D, DIESEL DOWNS SUBDIVISION 
A PART OF LOT 3, DIESEL DOWNS, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE , 
BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, AS PER PLAT OF SAID SUBDIVISION, RECORDED II) 

QO 

~ 



PLAT BOOK 2008 AT PAGE 589, ON FILE IN TilE OFFICE OF TilE CIRCUIT CLERK 
AND EX-OFFICIO RECORDER, BEING FUR TilER DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
BEGINNING AT TilE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 3 BEING A FOUND IRON PIN 
WITH CAP "E. LEON LEE, AR 1496"; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 
3, S86°55'45" A DISTANCE OF 770.45 FEET TO A FOUND IRON PIN WITII CAP "PLS 
1499"; TIIENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 3, S02°29'32"W A DISTANCE 
OF 256.93 FEET TO A SET IRON PIN WITII CAP "PLS 1439"; THENCE LEAVING SAID 
EAST LINE, N87°19'41"W A DISTANCE OF 1011.93 FEET TO A SET IRON PIN WITH 
CAP "PLS 1439" AND THE RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE FOR NORTII 45™ STREET; THENCE 
ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF~ WAY LINE THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) CALLS, N45°20'47"E 
A DISTANCE OF 19.98 FEET TO A FOUND IRON PIN WITH CAP "E. LEON LEE, AR 
1496" AND A POINT OF CURVATURE; THENCE 25.95 FEET ALONG AN ARC OF A 
CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 30 FEET, SUBTENDED BY A CHORD 
BEARING OF N69°59'27''E AND A CHORD LENGTH OF 25.15 FEET TO A POINT OF 
REVERSE CURVE AND A FOUND IRON PIN WITH CAP "E. LEON LEE, AR 1496"; 
THENCE 120.93 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A 
RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET, SUBTENDED BY CHORD BEARING OF N39°l9'22"E AND A 
CHORD DISTANCE OF 102.93 FEET TO A POINT ON A CURVE AND A FOUND IRON 
PIN WITH CAP "E. LEON LEE, AR 1496"; THENCE N45°12'22"E A DISTANCE OF 210.80 
TO TilE POINT OF BEGINNING. . 
SAID TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING 5.26 ACRES (229,142 SQ. FT.), 
MORE OR LESS AS SHOWN ON PLAT OF SURVEY ENTITLED "REPLAT OF LOT 3, 
DIESEL DOWNS SUBDIVISION, IN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, BENTON COUNTY, 
ARKANSAS, BY ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. 

AND WHEREAS, said Planning Commission, after conducting a public hearing, has 
approved the replat as presented by petitioner, and has approved the dedication of 
streets, rights-of-way and utility easements as shown upon said replat and join with the 
said petitioner in petitioning the City Council to accept the said Replat of Lot 3, Diesel 
Downs Subdivision. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Replat of Lot 3, Diesel Downs Subdivision, as 
shown on the replat approved by the City Planning Commission, a copy of which is 
attached to this Ordinance and made a part hereof as though set out herein word for 
word, be and the same is hereby accepted by the City of Springdale, Benton County, 
Arkansas, and the City hereby accepts for use and benefit to the public the dedications 
contained therein. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and 
approval. 

loC 
QC) 

~ 



PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATIORNEY 

f' 
00 
~ 



P
8

8
 

~
<
 
.· ...

.. ; 
. 

. 
I
' 
i 

.. 
: 

• 
..

..
 

.
.
 ~.

 
p 

• 
:

. 

~
. 

. 
.· 

. :
_, 

! 

' 
: . ·:··

 . 
. .

 ~~
·: ..

 
;.~

~ 
;-~

·:.
' ..

 :·:·:
 

-~·
: 

. 
. 

~: 
··

.:.
 

, 
.
.
 · 

.. · ..
. 

... 

I 
--

I 
~
 I 

I 
.. 

~ 
I 

• 
·
~
 

cp 
l3

=
=

 ~
~
 

D
 

... 

c 
<

 
- m 

- 0 
en

 
-

m
 

-n
 

z 
r-

-
0 

:c! 
c 

;o
 

0 
3:

 
~
 

-
I
.
N

C
 

,.. 
z 

-a
 

en
 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE 
BIDDING FOR PURCHASE OF MOBILE DATA 

TERMINALS FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Police department is in need of replacing ten (10) mobile 
data terminals and related equipment, and 

WHEREAS, it is important to assure compatibility with existing equipment 
and programs by purchasing same brand and type of equipment, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code 14-58-303 states, "The governing body, by 
ordinance, may waive the requirements of competitive bidding in exceptional 
situations where this procedure is deemed not feasible or practical"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPIUNGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. This Council finds that due to the need for compatibility with 
existing equipment competitive bidding is not feasible and is hereby waived for the 
purchase of ten (10) mobile data terminals from Telrepco with the purchase price 
not to exceed $24,017 plus sales tax. 

Section 2. Emergency Clause. Due to the time required for delivery and 
installation it is hereby declared that an emergency exists, and this ordinance being 
necessary for the immediate preservation of the health, safety, and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective immediately upon passage and 
approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of July, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

- - ··- - - - ------- -
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

0\ 
QC 

~ 



rn 

TeJrepco 
1:1'.'l.l."lf.'YII,;I,! i"tW{ilr~"'Tfl/'f.di,'l•l/ • 

101 North Plains Indust rial Ro ad 
P . O. Box 780 

Wallingford, CT 06492 
{203) 284 - 0566 1 - 800-537-0509 

FAX (203) 294-083 5 

10677 
City of Springdale 
Attn: Austin Favorite 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764-

REFERENCE# 10 CF-31 Mkl 

QUOTE Q0014042 

PAGE 1 

DATE 04/24/2015 

Quotation Provided Bv: 
Justin Ruotolo 
Executive Sales Account Manager 
(203) 284~5276 Phone 
(203} 294-6051 Fax 
jruot olo®telr.epco.com 

ttem ... . . ..,., .... Ouantitv -Price Extension 

CF~31AQ Mk-1 i5-520M 2.4GHZ, 160GB HDI4GB 10 EA 1995.00 EA 19,950.00 
13. 3''TCH/WIFIIGOBI/Win 7 Pro 
(WIN 7 COAl/MULTI/DUAL PASS 

Note: 
(UPPER: WWAN/LOWER: WLAN} 
Fully refurbished I Grade A I 
Like New 
Includes: 4GB Memory I 160GB Hard 
Drive / WIN 7 PRO 
3 year Telrepco warranty 

GOBI Wireless Verizion Specific modem 10 EA 125.00 EA 1,250.00 

WIN7PRO-R MS Windows 7 Pro Refurb PC's 10 EA 0.00 EA 0.00 
SPl 32bit English DSP OEI CD 

CF-'WMBA902G Memory 2gb DDR3 SODIMM 10 EA 0.00 EA 0.00 
Panasonic CF-31A 

Note: INSTALLED: To equal 4GB total per 
unit l 

CF-WKB3138M KEYBOARD BACKLIT EMISSIVE 10 EA 275 .00 EA 2,750.00 
FOR CF-31 

Note: NEW I INSTALLED 

WAR 3 YEAR WARRANTY 3 YEAR 10 EA 0. 00 EA 0.00 
TELREPCO MAIL IN DEPOT 

PAYMINT TEP.MS 

To be Advised 

SUBTOTAL ADD ON TAX CMARC~rl lOI'AL 

CONTINUED -

i 

= c-. 
~ 



rn 

<· :.~·· :·· .·. ~.r..n ... .,...,. 
·.•;/, •¥: · tetll~t.iil' 

f.u i.ll'cspl.llh>l! rt•r"·r;rf Jnr.o:o.H,1.11 · 
101 North Plains Industrial Road 

P.O. Box 780 
Wallingford, CT 06492 

(203} 284-0566 1-800-537-0509 
FAX (203) 294-0835 

10677 
City of Springdale 
Attn: Austin Favorite 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764-

REFERENCE# 10 CF-31 Mkl 

QUOTE Q0014042 

PAGE 2 

DATE 04/24/2015 

Qlmtation Provided By: 
·Justin Ruotolo 
Executive Sales Account Manager 
(203) 284-5276 Phone 
(203) 294-6051 Fax 
jruotolo@telrepco.com 

1 nem DesCfiPiiOil 1 Quantity 1 _ Prjct 1 extension 1 
Additional Charges: 

Freight-Out 
QUOTED BY: jar24 
QUOTED TO: Austin Favorite 

EXPIRES: 05/24/2015 

PAYM&rr TeRMS 

To b e Advised 

SWTOTAL 

23, 950.00 

ADD ON 
CHMCIE 

67.00 

TAX 

0. 00 

67.00 

lOTAL 

24,017 .00 

..... 
=" 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE IN THE 
AUTHORIZED STAFF OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department is currently authorized twenty-four 
(24) Captains, and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has demonstrated a need to add an 
additional Captain to perform the duties of an accreditation manager, and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief believes that the accreditation process will 
provide a means of measuring current progress while incorporating 
solutions to identified problems resulting in a continuous improvement 
process that ensures quality programs and services; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the authorized staff 
of the Fire Department is hereby amended by adding one ( 1) Captain's 
position. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of July, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

N 
~ 
~ 



To: 

CC: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Memorandum 
Mayor Doug Sprouse 

Wyman Morgan 

Mike Irwin, Fire Chief 

June 23, 2015 

Additional captain position 

Poll OtJic:e Box 1521 
417 Holcomb Street 
Sprmple, AR 72765-1521 
Pbollc(479) 751-4510 
Fax(479)7S~l04 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
I am requesting adding an additional captain position to the Springdale Fire Department to 
allow for the department to assign an accreditation manager to days to help complete our 
accreditation of the department. I have a captain who is willing to take on this role, and we 
anticipate that this will take the department a total time of 18 to 24 months. It is a known 
fact that having someone dedicated as the accreditation manager to work the 8-5, Monday
Friday slot allows a much more consistent operation in achieving accreditation. It is no 
secret that I want to assign someone from shift to fill that role and right now we have a 
captain who is willing to· accept that position. 

The accreditation (self-assessment) process evaluates current department performance 
with nationally recognized standards and practices. From this self-assessment, 
Springdale Fire*Rescue*EMS can answer three organizational questions critical to 
success: 

1. Is the organization effective? 

2. Are the goals, objectives, and mission of the organization being achieved? 

3. What are the reasons for the success of the organization? 

f"l 
C'\ 
~ 



Memorandum 

Post Office Box 1521 
417 Holcomb Street 
Springdale, AR 72765-1521 
PbaPe(479)751-4S10 
Fax(479)7~104 

From this understanding, the department is provided with a means of measuring current 

progress while incorporating solutions to identified problems resulting in a continuous 

improvement process that ensures the delivery of quality programs and services. 

The Self-Assessment Manual represents Springdale Fire*Rescue*EMS efforts at 
providing factual support that the department is meeting industry best practices and 

standards. Contained within this manual are ten (10) categories upon which the 

department is evaluated. These categories represent every aspect of department 

operations or aspects that affect department performance. With the 10 categories, there 

are 43 criteria with 258 individual performance indicators. Of the 258 indicators, 82 are 

considered "core competencies." All core competencies must be successfully met to be 

considered for accreditation. 

We are also learning that with the new components of the Affordable Health Care now 
rolling out, our need for a Compliance Officer is going to become more and more critical. 
While we feel this is something that will be needed soon, we expect that the request for the 
additional captain position will allow us to have the Accreditation Manager/ Compliance 
Officer roll into one full-time position after achieving accreditation. It is more and more 
evident that we will in fact need to have very stringent oversight on all EMS reports in order 
to gain payment and to also begin the process of documenting our "pay for performance" role 
that is being instituted by the new procedures. 

This will be for a minimum time of 2 years, with the expectation that we move this to an 
additional position within the department. The cost of this proposal would not add any 
additional funding requests to the budget for 2015 as we anticipate we will have enough 
money to cover the added expense. 

~ 
0'\ 
~ 



Memorandum 

Post Office Boll 1 S21 
417 Holcomb Street 
Springdale, AR.7276!5·1!521 
Pbooc(479)751-4SIO 
Fu. (479) 750-8104 

Thank you for your consideration and thought into this proposal and I will be happy to 
present this to the Fire and Police Committee if you feel this is an appropriate request. 
Again, thank you! 

Mike Irwin 

Chief 

Springdale Fire Dept. 

Ill 
0\ 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2015 
BUDGET OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE FIRE 

DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department has received insurance proceeds 
for damages to a vehicle; and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has requested that these funds be 
appropriated for the repair of the vehicle; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2015 budget of 
the City of Springdale Fire Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Present Proposed 
Department Account No. Description Budget Increase Decrease Budget 

Fire Revenue 10106013970000 Insurance Recoveries 0 68,438 68,438 
218,438 Fire 10106014225111 Maint. Vehicles 150,000 68,438 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of July, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

\C 
0\ 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION REGARDING THE TRANSFER OF 
CERTAIN REAL ESTATE FROM THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE TO THE SPRINGDALE WATER AND 
SEWER COMMISSION; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR 
AND CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY 
DOCUMENTS AND OTHERWISE TO ACT IN 
FURTHERANCE OF THIS TRANSFER. 

WHEREAS, the City Council, pursuant to Act 215 of the Acts of 1937 (now Ark. Code 
Ann. §14-234-301 et seq.) and by Ordinance No. 581, created a board of waterworks 
commissioners, which pursuant to said statutes and ordinance authorized the Commissioners to 
"take full and complete control of all properties of every kind and character belonging to the City 
of Springdale and used in connection with the said water works system, whether situated within or 
without the city limits of the City of Springdale," which statutes and ordinance also provide that 
the "Commissioners shall not have authority or power to sell, mortgage or encumber said water 
works and distribution system unless same shall be done in accordance with Act 131 of the Acts of 
1933 (now Ark. Code Ann. §14-234-201 et seq.), as amended ... " and thus any sale or 
encumbrance requires the approval of the City Council; 

WHEREAS, the City Council, pursuant to Act 132 of the Acts of 1933, as amended (now 
Ark. Code Ann. §14-235-201 et seq.) and by Ordinance No. 589, created a sewer committee, 
which pursuant to said statutes and ordinance authorized the Commissioners to "take full and 
complete control of all properties of every kind and character belonging to the City of Springdale 
and used in connection with the said Municipal Sewer System, whether situated within or without 
the city limits of the City of Springdale," which statutes and ordinance also provide that the 
"Commissioners shall not have authority or power to sell, mortgage or encumber said Sewer 
plant and system unless same shall be done in accordance with Act 132 of the Acts of 1933 (now 
Ark. Code Ann. §14-235-201 et seq.), as amended ... " and thus any sale or encumbrance requires 
the approval of the City Council; 

WHEREAS, the City Council, pursuant to Act 129 of the Acts of 1957 (now Ark. Code 
Ann. §14-234-116) and by Ordinance No. 3592, combined the waterworks commission and the 
sewer committee thus creating a single Water and Sewer Commission, which Commission "shall 
take full and complete control of all properties of every kind and character belonging to the City of 
Springdale and used in connection with the waterworks and sewer system, whether situated within 
or without the city limits of the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, there are certain properties acquired by the Water and Sewer Commission 
and utilized in connection with the waterworks or sewer systems, but which are titled in the name 
of the City of Springdale; and 

WHEREAS, to be consistent with the historical practices of the City of Springdale, it is 
appropriate that certain real property be transferred by deed to the Springdale Water and Sewer 
Commission; which properties are more particularly described as: 

WASHINGTON COUNTY 

A part of the E2 of the NE3 of Section 21, a part of the W2 of the NW3 of Section 
22, a part of the SE3 of the NW3 of Section 22, the NW3 of the SW3 of Section 
22, and a part of the NE3 of the SW3 of Section 22, all in Township 17 North, 
Range 30 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Washington County, Arkansas, all of 
the said lands being more particularly described as follows: Begin at a set iron pipe, 
said iron pipe being located S 00° 22' 41 "E along the west line of said Section 22 a 
distance of 1155.00 feet from the northwest comer of said Section 22; thence N 73° 
22' 39"W a distance of309.55 feet to a set cotton spindle; thence S 22° 07' 18"W a 
distance of 366.14 feet to a set iron pin; thence S 65° 22' 49"W a distance of 161.3 8 
feet to a found iron rail; thence S 00° 22' 41 "E a distance of 380.62 feet to the main 

t-
C\ 
~ 



channel of clear creek; thence with said main channelS 59° 13' 25"E a distance of 
328.91 feet; thence S 49° 51' 57"E with said main channel a distance of396.99 feet 
to the west line of said Section 22; thence S OOE 22' 41 "E and along said west line a 
distance of 3 51.90 feet to a set iron pin at the west quarter comer of said Section 22; 
thence continuing along the west line of said Section 22 S 00° 22' 41 "E a distance 
of1314.79 feet to a set iron pin at the southwest comerofthe NW3 of the SW3 of 
Section 22; thence N 89° 44' 45"E and along the south line of said NW3 of the 
SW3 of Section 22 a distance of 1319.49 feet to a set iron pin at the southeast 
comer of said NW3 of the SW3 of Section 22; thence N 00° 21' 14"W along the east 
line of said NW3 of the SW3 of Section 22 a distance of 702.33 feet to the main 
channel of clear creek; thence S 54° 20' 14"E and with said main channel a distance 
of 513.46 feet; thence S 88° 50' 48"E and with said main channel a distance of 
103.35 feet; thence N 67° 51' 07"E and with said main channel a distance of345.91 
feet; thence N 89° 43' 59"E and with said main channel a distance of297.61 feet to 
the west right of way of the Burlington Northern Railroad Company; thence N 28° 
49' 50"W and with said west right of way a line a distance of 362.71 feet to the point 
of curvature of a 4° 54' 37" curve to the right said curve having a radius of 1166.83 
feet and a central angle of 46° 12' 24"; thence along said curve to the right and the 
west right of way line a distance of941 .00 feet to a found iron pin; thence N 80° 06' 
57"W a distance of 178.61 feet to a found iron pipe; thence N 13° 06' 49"E a 
distanceof284.38 feet to a found iron pin; thence N 73° 12' 05"W a distance of415 
feet to a set iron pin on the approximate south right of way line of the public road; 
thence N 72° 51' 06"W a distance of754.30 feet to a set iron pin; thence N 70° 51' 
06"W a distance of 1,033.21 feet to a cotton spindle set on the west line of said 
Section 22; thence N 00° 22' 41 "W a distance of33 feet to the point of beginning, 
containing 121.1 acres more or less. 

AND 

Part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 11, Township 17 
North, Range 30 West of the 5th P.M. described as beginning at the Northeast 
comer of said forty acre tract, and running thence South 570 feet to a point on the 
northerly bank of a drainage ditch, thence South 58 degrees 05 minutes West 710 
feet to a point, thence South 45 feet more or less to a five foot Elm tree, thence West 
32 feet to a point, thence southwesterly 280 feet, more or less, to the South line of 
said forty acre tract, thence West 353 feet to the easterly right of way line of the St. 
Louis and San Francisco Railroad as now located, thence in a northeasterly 
direction with said right of way line 800 feet, thence West 378 feet to the Old Wire 
Road as now located, thence in a northerly direction with said road 637 feet, more 
or less to the north line of said 40 acre tract, thence East 865 feet to the place of 
beginning, LESS AND EXCEPT, Part of the SE3 of the SW3 of Section 11, 
Township 17 North, Range 30 West, more particularly described as follows: 
Beginning at a point which is 628.5 feet West and 616.5 feet South of the Northeast 
comer of said 40 acre tract, thence South 50 degrees 28 minutes West 82 feet along 
the North right of way line of the St. Louis and San Francisco Railroad, thence 
North 77 degrees 24 minutes West 250 feet, thence North 18 degrees 37 minutes 
East 179 feet, thence North 17 degrees 55 minutes East 146.1 feet, thence South 53 
degrees 00 minutes East 169 feet, thence South 27 degrees 30 minutes East 56.4 
feet, thence South 14 degrees 28 minutes East 168 feet to the Point of Beginning, 
containing 12 acres, more or less. 

AND 

Part of the Southwest Quarter (SW3) of the Northwest Quarter (NW3) of Section 
Thirty-six (36), in Township Eighteen (18) North of Range Thirty (30) West, 
described as: Beginning at a point 328 feet West of the Southeast comer of said 40 
acre tract, or at a point 15 feet South of the Southwest comer of Lot #7 in Graves' 
Addition to the Town of Springdale; and running thence North 175 feet or to the 

oc 
0'1 
~ 



Northwest comer of said Lot #7, for a beginning comer to the lands hereby 
intended to be conveyed, and running thence West 104 feet and 9 inches; thence 
North 250 feet to the center of Oak Street; thence East 104 feet and 9 inches; thence 
South 250 feet to the place of beginning, being in the City of Springdale. 

LESS AND EXCEPT: 

A part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 21, the 
Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter, and the Southwest Quarter of the 
Northwest Quarter of Section 22, all being in Township 17 North, Range 30 West, 
Washington County, Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, 
to-wit: Beginning at a point which is SOOE26'25"W 1521.20' and West 344.12' 
from the Northeast comer of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of 
said Section 22 and running thence along a curve to the left having a radius of 
338.00' for a chord bearing and distance of S44E13'26"E 50.54'; thence 
N67E31'38"W 44.54'; thence N67E45'47"W 275.55'; thence N67E41'00"W 
209.46'; thence N67E45'05"W 298.10'; thence N69E40'52"W 317.89'; thence 
N71E59'56"W 131.49'; thence N60E25'22"W 162.36'; thence N67El7'32"E 
25.28'; thence S60E20'34"E 143.88'; thence S71E59'56"E 130.87'; thence 
S69E40'52"E 318.63'; thence S67E45'05"E 298.45'; thence S67E41'00"E 209.46'; 
thence S67E45'47"E 273.75' to the Point of Beginning, containing 0.65 acres, more 
or less. 

Subject to easements, rights-of-way and restrictive covenants of record, if any. 

BENTON COUNTY 

The East 2 113 acres of the Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter and the 
North 2 1/3 acres of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, and also a part 
of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter described as beginning at the 
Southwest comer of said forty acre tract, and running thence East to the Southeast 
Comer of said forty acre tract and running thence North Eight Hundred Thirty-one 
and seventy-four one hundredths (831.74) feet; thence South Eighty-seven degrees 
West Three Hundred Thirty-two (332) feet to the Center of Spring Creek; thence 
down the middle of the main channel of the Spring Creek to the North line of said 
forty acre tract to a point Three Hundred (300) feet East of the Northwest Comer of 
the forty acre tract; thence West Three Hundred (300) feet to the Northwest Comer 
of forty acres; thence South along the West line of said forty acre tract to the 
Southwest Comer thereof, to the place of beginning, and containing in all 3 7 2/3 
acres more or less, and all being in Section Twenty-one (21) Township Eighteen 
(18) North Range Thirty (30) West. 

AND 

Lot 81, as shown on the revised preliminary plat and final plat of Spring Hill 
Subdivision to the City of Springdale, as per plat of said subdivision on file in the 
Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Benton County, Arkansas. 

Subject to easements, rights-of-way and restrictive covenants of record, if any. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that in order to facilitate the transfer of the real 
property owned by the Springdale Water and Sewer Commission, but still titled in the official 
name of the City of Springdale, the Mayor and Clerk of the City of Springdale be authorized to 
execute any and all documents, including, without limitation, warranty deeds for this purpose. 
And the said Mayor and Clerk are further authorized and directed to do every other act and deed 
necessary to accomplish the purposes of this resolution and all such acts and deeds are hereby 
ratified and confirmed. 

0'\ 
0\ 
~ 



PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

= = -~ 



WARRANTY DEED 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That City of Springdale, Arkansas, by its Mayor and City Clerk, duly authorized by proper resolution of 
said City of Springdale, Arkansas, for and in the consideration of One Dollar and other valuable consideration, 
to it in hand paid by the Springdale Water and Sewer Commission, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, does grant, bargain, sell and convey unto the said Springdale Water and Sewer Commission, its 
successors and assigns, the following described land situate in Washington County, State of Arkansas, to-wit: 

A part of the E2 of the NE3 of Section 21, a part of the W2 of the NW3 of Section 22, a part of 
the SE3 of the NW3 of Section 22, the NW3 of the SW3 of Section 22, and a part of the NE3 of 
the SW3 of Section 22, all in Township 17 North, Range 30 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, 
Washington County, Arkansas, all of the said lands being more particularly described as follows: 
Begin at a set iron pipe, said iron pipe being located S 00° 22' 41 "E along the west line of said 
Section 22 a distance of 1155.00 feet from the northwest comer of said Section 22; thence N 73° 
22' 39"W a distance of309.55 feet to a set cotton spindle; thence S 22° 07' 18"W a distance of 
366.14 feet to a set iron pin; thence S 65° 22' 49"W a distance of 161.38 feet to a found iron rail; 
thence S 00° 22' 41 "E a distance of 380.62 feet to the main channel of clear creek; thence with 
said main channelS 59° 13' 25"E a distance of328.91 feet; thence S 49° 51' 57"E with said main 
channel a distance of396.99 feet to the west line of said Section 22; thence S OOE 22' 41 "E and 
along said west line a distance of351.90 feet to a set iron pin at the west quarter comer of said 
Section 22; thence continuing along the west line of said Section 22 S 00° 22' 41"E a distance of 
1314.79 feet to a set iron pin at the southwest comer of the NW3 of the SW3 of Section 22; 
thence N 89° 44' 45"E and along the south line of said NW3 of the SW3 of Section 22 a distance 
of 1319.49 feet to a set iron pin at the southeast comer of said NW3 of the SW3 of Section 22; 
thence N 00° 21' 14"W along the east line of said NW3 of the SW3 of Section 22 a distance of 
702.33 feet to the main channel of clear creek; thence S 54° 20' 14"E and with said main channel 
a distance of513.46 feet; thence S 88° 50' 48"E and with said main channel a distance of 103.35 
feet; thence N 67° 51' 07"E and with said main channel a distance of345.91 feet; thence N 89° 
43' 59"E and with said main channel a distance of 297.61 feet to tlJ.e west right of way of the 
Burlington Northern Railroad Company; thence N 28° 49' 50"W and with said west right of way 
a line a distance of362.71 feet to the point of curvature of a 4° 54' 37" curve to the right said 
curve having a radius of 1166.83 feet and a central angle of 46° 12' 24"; thence along said curve 
to the right and the west right of way line a distance of941.00 feet to a found iron pin; thence N 
80° 06' 57"W a distance of 178.61 feet to a found iron pipe; thence N 13° 06' 49"E a distance of 
284.38 feet to a found iron pin; thence N 73° 12' OS"W a distance of 415 feet to a set iron pin on 
the approximate south right of way line of the public road; thence N 72° 51' 06"W a distance of 
754.30 feet to a set iron pin; thence N 70° 51' 06"W a distance of1,033.21 feet to a cotton spindle 
set on the west line of said Section 22; thence N 00° 22' 41 "W a distance of 33 feet to the point 
ofbeginning, containing 121.1 acres more or less. 

.... 
Q .... 
~ 



P
l0

2
 



Part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 11, Township 17 North, Range 
30 West of the 5th P.M. described as beginning at the Northeast comer of said forty acre tract, 
and running thence South 570 feet to a point on the northerly bank of a drainage ditch, thence 
South 58 degrees 05 minutes West 710 feet to a point, thence South 45 feet more or less to a five 
foot Elm tree, thence West 32 feet to a point, thence southwesterly 280 feet, more or less, to the 
South line of said forty acre tract, thence West 353 feet to the easterly right of way line ofthe St. 
Louis and San Francisco Railroad as now located, thence in a northeasterly direction with said 
right of way line 800 feet, thence West 378 feet to the Old Wire Road as now located, thence in a 
northerly direction with said road 63 7 feet, more or less to the north line of said 40 acre tract, 
thence East 865 feet to the place ofbeginning, LESS AND EXCEPT, Part of the SE3 of the 
SW3 of Section 11, Township 17 North, Range 30 West, more particularly described as follows: 
Beginning at a point which is 628.5 feet West and 616.5 feet South of the Northeast comer of 
said 40 acre tract, thence South 50 degrees 28 minutes West 82 feet along the North right of way 
line of the St. Louis and San Francisco Railroad, thence North 77 degrees 24 minutes West 250 
feet, thence North 18 degrees 37 minutes East 179 feet, thence North 17 degrees 55 minutes East 
146.1 feet, thence South 53 degrees 00 minutes East 169 feet, thence South 27 degrees 30 
minutes East 56.4 feet, thence South 14 degrees 28 minutes East 168 feet to the Point of 
Beginning, containing 12 acres, more or less. 

AND 

Part of the Southwest Quarter (SW3) of the Northwest Quarter (NW3) of Section Thirty-six 
(36), in Township Eighteen (18) North of Range Thirty (30) West, described as: Beginning at a 
point 328 feet West of the Southeast comer of said 40 acre tract, or at a point 15 feet South of the 
Southwest comer of Lot #7 in Graves' Addition to the Town of Springdale; and running thence 
North 175 feet or to the Northwest comer of said Lot #7, for a beginning comer to the lands 
hereby intended to be conveyed, and running thence West 104 feet and 9 inches; thence North 
250 feet to the center of Oak Street; thence East 104 feet and 9 inches; thence South 250 feet to 
the place of beginning, being in the City of Springdale. 

LESS AND EXCEPT: 

A part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 21, the Northwest Quarter of 
the Northwest Quarter, and the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 22, all 
being in Township 17 North, Range 30 West, Washington County, Arkansas, being more 
particularly described as follows, to-wit: Beginning at a point which is SOOE26'25"W 1521.20' 
and West 344.12' from the Northeast comer of the Northwest ~arter of the Northwest Quarter 
of said Section 22 and running thence along a curve to the left having a radius of 33 8 .00' for a 
chord bearing and distance ofS44El3'26"E 50.54'; thence N67E31 '38"W 44.54'; thence 
N67E45'47"W 275.55'; thence N67E41 'OO"W 209.46'; thence N67E45'05"W 298.10'; thence 
N69E40'52"W 317.89'; thence N71E59'56"W 131.49'; thence N60E25'22"W 162.36'; thence 
N67E17'32"E 25.28'; thence S60E20'34"E 143.88'; thence S71E59'56"E 130.87'; thence 
S69E40'52"E 318.63'; thence S67E45'05"E 298.45'; thence S67E41 'OO"E 209.46'; thence 

f't) 
Q ... 
~ 



S67E45'47"E 273. 75' to the Point of Beginning, containing 0.65 acres, more or less. 

Subject to easements, rights-of-way and restrictive covenants of record, if any. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same unto the said Grantee, Springdale Water and Sewer Commission, 
and unto its successors and assigns forever, with all appurtenances thereto belonging. And said Grantor hereby 
covenants with the said Grantee that it will forever warrant and defend the title to said lands against all lawful 
claims whatever. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the name of the grantor is hereunto affixed by its Mayor and its City 
Clerk this __ day of _ _ __, 2015. 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 
) ss. 

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON ) 

BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this day came before the undersigned, a Notary Public within and for 
the County aforesaid, duly commissioned and acting, appeared in person the within named Doug Sprouse and 
Denise Pearce, to me personally known, who stated that they were the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of 
Springdale, and were duly authorized in their respective capacities to execute the foregoing instrument for and 
in the name and behalf of said City, and further stated and acknowledged that they had so signed, executed and 
delivered said instrument for the consideration, uses and purposes therein mentioned and set forth. 

Witness my hand and seal as such Notary Public this day of ____ _ _, 2015. 

My Commission Expires: 

Notary Public 

"'t' 
Q ...... 
~ 



I certify under penalty of false swearing that at least the legally correct amount of 
documentary stamps have been placed on this instrument. 

Gnmree ____________________ _ 

Address PO Box 769 
Springdale. AR 72765 

When Recorded Return To: PREPARED BY: Seud Subsequent Tax Bills To: 
P.O. Box 1400 
Springdale, AR 72765-1400 

CYPERT, CROUCH, CLARK I& HARWELL 

P.O. BOX 1400,.SPRINGDALE, AR 71765 
POBox 769 

Springdale, AR 72765 

In 
~ -~ 



WARRANTY DEED 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That City of Springdale, Arkansas, by its Mayor and City Clerk, duly authorized by proper resolution of 
said City of Springdale, Arkansas, for and in the consideration of One Dollar and other valuable consideration, 
to it in hand paid by the Springdale Water and Sewer Commission, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, does grant, bargain, sell and convey unto the said Springdale Water and Sewer Commission, its 
successors and assigns, the following described land situate in Benton County, State of Arkansas, to-wit: 

The East 2 1/3 acres of the Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter and the North 2 1/3 acres 
of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, and also a part of the Northeast Quarter of the 
Southeast Quarter described as beginning at the Southwest comer of said forty acre tract, and 
running thence East to the Southeast Comer of said forty acre tract and running thence North 
Eight Hundred Thirty-one and seventy-four one hundredths (831.74) feet; thence South 
Eighty-seven degrees West Three Hundred Thirty~two (332) feet to the Center of Spring Creek; 
thence down the middle of the main channel of the Spring Creek to the North line of said forty 
acre tract to a point Three Hundred (300) feet East of the Northwest Comer of the forty acre 
tract; thence West Three Hundred (300) feet to the Northwest Comer of forty acres; thence South 
along the West line of said forty acre tract to the Southwest Comer thereof, to the place of 
beginning, and containing in all 3 7 2/3 acres more or less, and all being in Section Twenty-one 
(21) Township Eighteen (18) North Range Thirty (30) West. 

AND 

Lot 81, as shown on the revised preliminary plat and final plat of Spring Hill Subdivision to the 
City of Springdale, as per plat of said subdivision on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and 
Ex-Officio Recorder of Benton County, Arkansas. 

Subject to easements, rights-of~ way and restrictive covenants of record, if any. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same unto the said Grantee, Springdale Water and Sewer Commission, 
and unto its successors and assigns forever, with all appurtenances thereto belonging. And said Grantor hereby 
covenants with the said Grantee that it will forever warrant and defend the title to said lands against all lawful 
claims whatever. 

\0 = -~ 



IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the name of the grantor is hereunto affixed by its Mayor and its City 
Clerk this __ day of , 2015. 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATEOFARKANSAS ) 
) ss. 

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON ) 

BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this day came before the undersigned, a Notary Public within and for 
the County aforesaid, duly commissioned and acting, appeared in person the within named Doug Sprouse and 
Denise Pearce, to me personally known, who stated that they were the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of 
Springdale, and were duly authorized in their respective capacities to execute the foregoing instrument for and 
in the name and behalf of said City, and further stated and acknowledged that they had so signed, executed and 
delivered said instrument for the consideration, uses and purposes therein mentioned and set forth. 

Witness my hand and seal as such Notary Public this day of 2015. 

Notary Public 

My Commission Expires: 

r-
C> 
.....t 
~ 



I certify under penalty of false swearing that at least the legally correct amount of 
documentary stamps have been placed on this instrument. 

Gnmree ______________ _ 

Address .. PO Box 769 
_Springdale. AR 72765 

When ~orded Return To: PREPARED BY: Send Sub~equent Tax Bms To: 
P.O. Box 1400 
Springdale, AR 72765·1400 

CYPERT, CROUCH, CLARK~ HARWELL 
P.O. BOX 1400, SPRINGDALE, AR 72765 

POBox 769 
Springdale, AR 72765 

GIO 
= ~ 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE 
BIDDING FOR TRASH COMPACTORS FOR CITY 

PARKS 

WHEREAS, The City of Springdale parks are used very heavily during the summer , and 

WHEREAS, the amount of trash generated at our parks requires several dumpsters to 
hold a weekend of trash collection, and 

WHEREAS, an adequate number of dumpsters would be unsightly, require a large 
concrete pad and require more movement on the parking lot of the trash truck, and 

WHEREAS, a trash compactor would require a smaller concrete pad and increase the 
trash collection capacity, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code 14-58-303 states, "The governing body, by ordinance, may 
waive the requirements of competitive bidding in exceptional situations where this procedure is 
deemed not feasible or practical"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. This Council finds that due to the limited number of local trash compactor 
companies that provide this type of equipment, competitive bidding is not feasible or practical 
and is hereby waived on the purchase, from the 2012 Bond Park Construction Fund, of four trash 
compactors from J.V. Manufacturing, Inc. for $46,670.00 plus tax. 

Section 2. Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists, and this 
ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the health, safety, and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective immediately upon passage and approval. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of July, 2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

AITEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

0'1 e 
~ 

~ 



.. ' \~"i 

J.V. MANUFACTIJRING, INC. 
P.O. BOX229 
SPRINGDALE, AR 72765 
PHONE; (479) 751-7320 
FAX: (479) 872-0037 

Q Account No: 24929 

,@ 

Quotation 

u SPRINGDALE PARKS AND RECREATION 
0 600ASHST 

T POBOX42 

i SPRINGDALE AR 72764-5277 
USA 

T 
Attcatioa: 
Pb011e: 

0 Fax: 

Quote No: 

E000029312 

lte• 

CV-06-FL-FF 

V0323001 

FREIGHT 

FORKLIFT 

INSTALL 

410004 

BILL MOCK 
479-263-0382 

Terms 

NETJODAYS 

Q....a, 

4.00 

4.00 

1.00 

1.00 

4.00 

1.00 

Quote Date Cust Req Date 

6/1412015 06/14/2015 

Deletipalu 

COMPACTOR ASM, CV, 6YD, FF 

VOLTAGE,3HP,230V,I PH 

FREIGHT 

FORKLIFT RENTAL 

INSTALLATION 

PAINT, JV BLUE., AEROSOL 

Fax: (•4711) 872-0037 

E-Meil: UllesQjv.com 

htlp:/,_.~com 

Salapenoa 

EDWARD LAMB 

Ullit Prtee 

9,997.50 

607.50 

500.00 

450.00 

825.00 

0.00 

~~-

Proudly Designed and Manufactured in the U.S.A. Sale Amount: 

This quote is valid until 07/14/2015 and does not include applicable sales tax. 
Thank. you for your business! Invoice payable in U.S. dollars 

MiiC Cbarge~: 

Total Amo•at: 

\1\tE PROPOSE hereby to furnish the above materials and/or labor in accordance with above specifications, for 
the sum of: forty~six thousand six hundred seventy and xx I 100 (46,670.00) 

Terms are: NET 30 DAYS with approved C18dlt 

Escea4ed Price 

39,990.00 

2,430.00 

500.00 

450.00 

3,300.00 

0.00 

46,670.00 

0.00 

46,670.00 

ACCtPTANCE OF PROPOSAl.- The eave price~, apecific:aticlm, and 
condltiona arvsatiatactory and are horeby aa:eptod. You 111'11 authorizad 
10 do the wor1t .. specifted. Peyment will be made u outlined above. 
Recejpt of the J. V. Mfg., Inc. warranty is hel'llby acknowledged. 

Date: 6/1412015 

Shipping ca. .... approximaa -.<1 are baaed on condltlont existing at the tirN 
of J . V. ManufactUring's receipt of your firm order and full information. J. V. will In 
good faith endeavor to lhlp by the ntimatad •hipping date, but it lhall not be 
responsible for any delay or arry damage arising there from. including without 
limitation direct, consequential, or incidental or Indirect damages. losees, or claim• . 

Customer Name: SPRINGDALE PARKS AND RECREATION BY: EDVVARO LAMB 

Authorized Signature - Tille 

The ~~quipment referred to In this document remalna the lOla and absolute Jl(Operty of J. V. Mfg., Inc. which retain a the right to poiSIIMion of aama and to terminate 
without no4lce any ag.--nent 10 use the aame before lhla lnvok:e It pajd in M . Tllle to said equipment ah.ti transfer to the party name herein only upon payment In M . 

Pa&e I of I C ... ... 
~ 



ORDmANCENO .. ____ __ 

AN ORDINANCE CALLING FOR THE 
S~ULTANEOUS DETACHMENT AND 
ANNEXATION OF LAND CURRENTLY LOCATED 
IN TONTITOWN, WASHINGTON COUNTY, 
ARKANSAS, PURSUANT TO ARK. CODE ANN. §14-
40-2101. 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-2101 provides a procedure by which 
property may be simultaneously detached from one municipality and annexed into an 
adjoining municipality; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, desires to detach and annex the 
following described property ("the Property") CUITelltly located in ·;he City of Tontitown, 
Washington County, Arkansas: 

A part of the East Half of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of 
Section Seven (7), Township Seventeen (17) North, Range Thirty (30) 
West, and being more particularly described as follows: Beginning at the 
point on the East line of said Section 7 and the centerline of Maestri Road 
(Ar. State HWY No. 112), said point being NORTH 289 feet, more or less, 
from the Southeast comer of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter 
of said Section Seven (7), running thence N22°24'34"W 394.2 feet along 
said centerline; thence leaving said centerline S89°16'33" East 150.3 feet to 
the EAST line of said Section Seven (7); thence SOUTH 362.5 feet to the 
point of beginning. Containing 0.63 acres, more or less. Also known as 
Washington County Parcel830-38116-500. 

WHEREAS, a map showing the location of the Property is attached hereto as 
Exhibit "A"; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale proposes this action at the request of the owner 
of the Property, and the City of Springdale stands ready to provide all municipal services 
to the Property; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, wishes to comply with the 
provisions of Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-2101; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: That the Property described herein and in the attached Exhibit "A" be 
simultaneously de-annexed from the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, and annexed into the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-2101; 

Section 2: That the City Clerk is hereby directed to send a copy of this ordinance 
to the governing body of the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. 
§14-40-2101(a); 

Section 3: Pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-2101(b)(2), the City of Tontitown, 
Arkansas, shall conduct a public hearing within sixty (60) days of the date of passage of 
this ordinance; 

Section 4: Pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-210l(b)(3), the City Clerk of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, is directed to publish a legal notice of the public hearing at 
least fifteen ( 15) days prior to the public hearing, and such notice shall set out the legal 
description of the property proposed to be detached and annexed; 

EmestCa/20 lSmisc/ORDannexMaddox 
~ --~ 



Section 5: If the City Council for the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, approves the 
proposed detachment and annexation ordinance, the City of Springdale shall proceed to 
render services to the newly annexed area, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-210l(c)(2); 

Section 6: If the City Council for the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, approves the 
proposed detachment and annexation ordinance, and if no suit is brought within thirty (30) 
days to review the mutual actions of the City of Springdale and the City of Tontitown, then 
the detachment and annexation of the land shall be final, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-
40-2101(d), and the City Clak of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, shall at that time 
certify a copy of the plat of the annexed property and a copy of the ordinances passed to 
the County Clerk of Washington County, Arkansas, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-
2101(e)(2), who shall forward a copy of each document to the Secretary of State for the 
State of Arkansas, who shall file and preserve them. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

&nc:stCa/20 15misc/ORDaoneJlMaddox 
M 
...-1 
...-1 
~ 



NOTE : T111" Is o blonlllt 10 .. 1111111 to 
Arllonso' ~"••rll Go• Co111pan7 
Oil oil thot Jor t of tt111 loner '" 
Slc:lion 7 . Enell'llnt is r1cord1d 
ill 8ooll .. 21, POVI 14:!1 

TRACT 1 
3.07 ACRES 

& .. U ILOUDif ...,·, 

GL(II IUUII 

101 J , .,.liT II I II 

I~IIIII._.LI. 611. Y•TII 

NOTE: S£P11C SYSlDotS 
IT IS EACH LOT O~ERS RESPONSIBILITY 
TO OBlAIN APPROVAL f'OR 1HDR SEPltC 
SVSTiU F~OM THE WASHINGlON COUNTY 
HEALlH DEPl. BUOR£ INSTAlLATION 

u 

2 
ol -.. J:: 

~ 

TRACT 2 
3.04 ACRES 

Six 

IZBCI 

•If ... 
'' 

•• • IUIIl lniiiC ..... 

·· II~ .. -. -... / ~~-· 
mTAL 9.11 AC± . "' ~. h( 

~-z ii Itt - •• u-·· .... ~ 

INIIIOLI , ••. 

BuJs ror B•riap: 9.122 acre survey 
for Ji•my Du Maddos. dated 7-27- su 
92 by MDbollaad Eqiaecrilla ud car 
Survcybaa. 1111 

81ll 
my ... 
IlK 
IUf 

FLOOD CER11FICA TION: Tbe 
ll1nia deaerib..t tract il iD a aoa,. 
Roodecl. area aad aot wltlaba the 100 
JUr Roed. plala. Per FIRM Map 
05143C 0018C. efrcctjve date s.~pl. _ ~ 
11. 1991. Wl ;: 


	TUESDAY, July 14th, 2015
	7. Approval of Minutes
	9. RESO. Bikes, Blues, and BBQ 
	10. RESO. Joe M. Steele. 
	11. RESO. Abandon a Utility Easement
	12a. ORD. Box Trucks
	12b. ORD. Street Parking
	12c. ORD. Disposition of Pawned Property
	12d. ORD. Referendum Petitions
	13a. ORD. Razing and removal. 512 Caudle
	13b. ORD. Clean-up Liens 
	14a. ORD. Replat Lot 3, Diesel Downs Subdivision
	15a. ORD. Waive Competitive Bidding- PD
	16a. RESO. Change in Staff FD.  
	16b. RESO. Amending 2015 FD Budget 
	17a. Real Estate Transfer.
	18a. ORD. Waive Competitive Bidding- City Parks
	19. ORD. Detachment and Annexation



